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DANHARDWAY LLAW OFFICE

DANL.HARDWAY,JD. ADMITTEDINWV
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

July 24, 2020

FOIA/PA Section

Office of General Counsel, Room 924

Federal Bureau of Prisons Certified Mail No.

320 First Street, N.W. 7016 0600 0000 8323 1791

Washington, DC 20534
RE: MANUEL ANTONIO CARLOS VECIANA BLANCHE

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am writing on behalf of Dr. John Newman, a retired Army officer now working as a
political science professor at James Madison University in Harrisonburg, Virginia, whom I represent.
Dr. Newman is currently writing the fourth volume in what will eventually be a six or seven
volume series regarding the presidency of John F. Kennedy. Dr. Newman also teaches related
classes and seminars on the Kennedy presidency at James Madison University. He is
currently in the midst of compiling scholarly research on the presidency of John F. Kennedy
for use in the publications, related classes and other educational and distributional fora.

As part of the scholarly research into these areas the case of a former Cuban exile,
Manuel Antonio Carlos Veciana Blanche, has become of critical interest and importance to
several questions that have arisen. Mr. Veciana was incarcerated in the United States
Penitentiary in Atlanta by the Southern District of New York after his conviction on drug
charges. On 13 March 1974 he had been sentenced to two concurrent seven-year terms, with
an additional special parole of three years. Mr. Veciana was released on parole sometime in
mid-February 1976. Mr. Veciana died 18 June 2020.

I am writing under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552
to request that you provide me with all records in your possession or control regarding or
related to Manuel Antonio Carlos Veciana Blanche while he was in the custody of your
Bureau between 1974 and 1976, inclusive. In particular, I request that

you provide:
PO Box 625
A. Any and all records in your possession or control relating to or | Cowen, WV 26206
regarding Mr. Veciana’s conduct while in prison. (504) 449-4722

fax:(504) 405-2141
B. Any and all records in your possession or control relating to or | dan@hardwaylaw.com
WV Bar #1593
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regarding Mr. Veciana’'s parole from prison.

C. Any and all correspondence in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr.
Veciana.

D. Any and all correspondence in your possession or control addressed to or sent by Mr.
Veciana.

E. Any and all visitation records in your possession or control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana.

F. Any and all telephone call records in your possession or control relating to or
regarding Mr. Veciana.

G. Any and all recordings of any type of any interview, telephone call, or other event in
your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr. Veciana.

H. Any and all transcripts of any and all recordings of any type of any interview,
telephone call, or other event in your possession or control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana.

[. Any and all photographs in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr.
Veciana.,

J. Any and all reports prepared pursuant to 18 U.S.C § 4208, in effect at the time of Mr.
Veciana's incarceration and parole, in your possession or control relating to or
regarding Mr. Veciana.

K. Your full file on Mr. Veciana.

L. Any other document you have in your possession and control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana while he was in your custody or on parole.

M. If you claim that a record responsive to requests A to L above has been destroyed in
whole or in part, please provide any and all records of that destruction, including but
not limited to records indicating the date of destruction, a description of exactly what
was destroyed, any cited authority for the destruction, and any identifying information
regarding the person(s) who accomplished and recorded the destruction.

Antonio Veciana is deceased. He died 18 June 2020 at an assisted care facility in
Miami, Florida. I have attached a copy of his obituary which appeared on the Miami Herald
website. [ have also attached a copy of the superseding indictment and Mr. Veciana’s

US Bureau of Prisons FOIA Request
23 July 2020
Page 2
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sentencing order for your reference along with the indictments in Case Nos. 73-CR 793 and
74-CR-7.

We request that you waive fees for searches and copying of any responsive documents
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(ii)(II) as these records are requested not for commercial use
but rather for scholarly research related to Dr. Newman's endeavors as a professor of
political science.

[f any records pertaining to the subject of this request have been processed for another
requester, please notify us immediately as to the quantity of such preprocessed pages so I can
make a determination as to whether to obtain them preliminary to a reprocessing of such
records.

Whenever the word “record™ is used herein it shall be construed to include all
documents and records of whatever kind and in whatever form or format, including but not
limited to written records, audio and video tapes, photographs, movie films, computer disks.
and all data created, stored or maintained in electronic, computerized, or digital format. All
records which are extant as of the date of your final compliance with this request should be
provided.

In complying with this request, please search under all logical spelling variants of all
names of all individuals who are subjects of this request, or any other aliases, nicknames.
cryptonyms, code names or pseudonyms that said individuals may have been assigned,
referenced or used.

Where paper copies of a record responsive to any request herein have material of any
kind on the reverse side of a page, please provide both sides of the page. Where responsive
materials are not in paper form, please provide them in the format in which they were
originally created, i.e.. actual photographic copies of photographs rather than xerox copies
or photostats, actual copies of video and audio tapes rather than still photos or transcripts, etc.

In regard to each responsive record provided, please identify with specificity the
item(s) of this request to which you deem the record to be responsive.

Please provide all responsive materials in a digital format reproduced on word
searchable CDs. All records on a particular CD should be word searchable as a unit rather
than only by particular documents or categories of documents.

Please search all locations or repositories of records that might be responsive to this
request, including any location where responsive records may have been archived or

US Bureau of Prisons FOIA Request
23 July 2020
Page 3
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warehoused. Ifrecords pertaining to the subject of this request exist or are likely to exist but
cannot be located by a search of your indices, please conduct a search using whatever other
methods you have at your disposal that may result in the retrieval of such records. The search
should also include any files or records maintained by individual officers or employees of
your agency.

Please instruct all appropriate components which may have records responsive to this
request that no records possibly responsive to this request are to be destroyed pending final
judicial determination of the right of our clients to obtain these records under the Freedom
of Information Act. You are advised that any destruction of records while this request is
pending is a violation of law.

Please advise us as soon as possible as to the estimated volume of records responsive
to the above requests and the amount of time you estimate will pass before our request is
processed.

You have 20 working days from the time you receive this request to make a
determination. Thank you for your consideration. | look forward to your soonest response.

Very truly yours,

Dan L. Hardway

cc: Client

Att:  Judgment and Commitment (Veciana), 13 March 1974.
Miami Herald Obituary of Antonio Veciana, 19 June 2020.
Indictments, SDNY, Case Nos. 73-CR-793 & 74-CR-7

US Bureau of Prisons FOIA Request
23 July 2020
Page 4
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7/23/2020 Antonio Veciana, early anti-Castro fighter and founder of Alpha 66, dies | Miami Herald

B x

Cuban anti-Castro fighter in his office In Miami in 2013, HECTOR GABING EL NUEVO HERALD

> Listen to this article now
03:47 Powered by Trinity Audio

Antonio Veciana, a Cuban anti-Castro fighter in the early 1960s who helped found
the militant group Alpha 66, died Thursday in an assisted-care facility in Miami. He
was 91.

His daughter, former Miami Herald writer Ana Veciana-Suarez, said he had been ill
for several months and been placed in hospice care.

Known for his work as co-founder of Alpha 66, an organization that took part in the
armed struggle against the Cuban government of Fidel Castro, Veciana had been
active in the organization since the 1960s and collaborated with other early anti-
Castro fighters Andres Nazario Sargen and Eloy Gutiérrez Menoyo.

TOP ARTICLES
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Antonio Veciana, early anti-Castro fighter and founder of Alpha 66, dies | Miami Herald

TTETHe was ramet py the ClA to'carry out minrary actnons and1s'samato nave —

coordinated several attempts to assassinate Fidel Castro. When the first of those,
from within Cuba, failed, Veciana was forced to flee the island in 1961 and came to
Miami.

“My father had a devotion to seeing a democratic Cuba,” said Veciana-Suarez, who
remembers as a child attending exile meetings in Allapattah in which children
learned about Cuba and played, while adults conspired to achieve freedom in their
country.

“I remember they brought us little cakes,” said Veciana-Suarez, indicating that it was
a time of many difficulties in which the family did not put up a Christmas tree
because they always thought they would soon return to Cuba.

Breaking news & more

Sign up far one of our many newsletters to be the
first to know when big news breaks

Of Catalan origin, Veciana was an accountant in pre-Castro Cuba, where he also
worked with Julio Lobo, a wealthy businessman and owner of sugar mills on the
island before 1959,

“My father presided over the island’s accountants organization,” Veciana-Suarez
said, noting that perhaps his leadership qualities and ability to learn quickly were
what caught the attention of the CIA for his recruitment.

Roger Redondo, who also took part in the exile struggle against Castro with Veciana,
recalled him as a smart man who had an ability to raise funds.

“He is the smartest man I have ever met,” said Redondo, recalling the founding of
Alpha 66.

In the 1960s and “70s, Veciana worked for the CIA in Bolivia, until he fell out with the
agent who was running him. David Atlee Phillips, who at one point told him that U.S.
policy toward Cuba had changed and that he could not carry out any more
operations to help liberate Cuba.

hitps D IR BUIS A Of BRSNS ofl Blinity imiami-dade/arc EXNBILRAgE 6, Complaint EXHIE 26
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7/23/2020 Antonio Veciana, early anti-Castro fighter and founder of Alpha 66, dies | Miami Herald

T eciana recounted Ris exploits in the 2017 book “Traineéd to Killi The Triside Story of
CIA Plots against Castro, Kennedy. and Che,” along with writer Carlos Harrison.

In the boak, Veciana recounts an episode involving Phillips, whose code-name was
Bishop, and John F. Kennedy's assassin, Lee Harvey Oswald.

Veciana said he went to meet Bishop at a hotel in Dallas, Texas, and when he arrived,
Bishop was talking to a young man who left immediately. They were introduced in
passing, and after Kennedy's assassination, Veciana recognized from TV images the
young man who had been with Bishop: It was Oswald.

During congressional hearings on the assassination, Veciana did not mention the
incident, fearing that he or his family would be harmed, his daughter said.

Despite his early hard line against the Cuban government, Veciana later came to
believe that Cubans on the island were responsible for freeing themselves from
communism, his daughter said.

“Although he had a fixed idea of bringing democracy to Cuba, he was actually quite a
liberal and progressive person,” said Veciana-Suarez, who said there was a
difference between the public image of her father and the family man and loving
father and grandfather she knew,

“The public sees him in a way, like the founder of Alpha 66, the Cuban who
participated in attacks on Fidel Castro, but in the end he was my father,” said
Veciana-Suarez, who lived with him and cared for him for his last 18 years, in which
he suffered from dementia.

“The relationship changed as he got old. [ became his mother and he behaved as if
he were a small child,” she said.

Because of the coronavirus pandemic, there will be no funeral services for Veciana.
The family plans to hold a Mass for close friends and family, and perhaps a more
public memorial next year.

©_COMMENTS v

TRENDING STORIES

It’s now easier for immigrants to get benefits and
become citizens using the USCIS website
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JUDGMENT & COMMITMENT (VECIANA)

[ Same Caption ]

On this 13th day of March, 1974 , X came the atlorney for the

" 0 i ' 1
government and the defendant appesved in pevson and B Barrv Goarher, Poco.,

- sWfondant unuon his o - S = y
It Is AnJuncep that the defendant ) i1 1 ¥ hot guilty and a verdict of quilty

a jur " .
P Red Bilcted ot the offenaf 00y 10 ) wilfully and knowingly distributing
and possessing with intent to distribute a Schedule II narcotic drug, to !
wit, cocaine. (Title 21, U.S. Codo, Soctions 812, 841(a)(l) and 841 (b) (1) (A) )
; conspiracy so to do. (Title 21, U.5. Code, EScction 846.)

\

as charge® in counts 1 and 2
and the eourt having asked the defendant whethier he has anything to say why judgmoent should not

be pronoanced, and no satlicient cawe to the contrary being Lowan or appenring te the Court,
IT Is ApubckeDd that the defendant in gailty as eharped and convieted,

1T 15 Apsuncen that the defendant i herebe committed Lo the ene tndy of the Attorney General or

his authorized reprosentative for imprisonncst Lot Pl of4 " .
i : : CEVEN (7) YBARS on each of

counts 1 and 2, to run concurrently with each other,
Pursuant to thc provisions of Soction B4l of Title 21, U.5, Caode, defendant
is placed on Epocial Parole for a poeviod of THREE (3) YFARS, to commenca
upon the expiration of confincusnt.

Ir Is Apntncen that

Pursuant to Scction A208(a) (2) of Title 18, U.L. Code, defendant shall
become eliqgible for parole at zuch 'imc &n Fhe Dod rd of Parole may
detarmine.,

Defendant remanded in licn af boil pondan iopenl Mixed in the amount of
£100,000.00.

Py 1< ORpERED 1t the Clerl delivor o cortat i ;-;r felyment and commilment (o the
Uinited Sran M ograboh o ethiee spiadiind it 1r 1] Ha Ve o 1] vommsitaoent ol e
[}
i! R i J

L .
i feid I el Hinafers
b ot revomnseawi e commntins it
Elgin Air Porea hauo, Fla, : ’ y .
Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 8 Complainf Exhibit 1
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INDICTMENT (73 Cr. 91

USA-33s5-538 - IND./INF. (Conspiracy to distribute anc possess with
Rev. 5-27-72 intent to discribute narcotic drug.)

ZEFBacc

73-2383
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COU
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF N2 Yiw

- W e e W W o s W o W = -~ - - - - - K

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, :

o = bRk
ARTOMIO VECLANA and : 73 ¢e, 143
AXTEL POMARES,

Defendantg
.................. -

Tw Grand Jury chargas:
L. From on or about the gge day of Hoveabor, 1972,
and continuously thereafter up teo and including the date of

the filing of this indictment, in the Southern District of

New York, AYTONIO VECIALA emd ARILL FOMARES, the defendants
and nmmmmmwu.wmm
uot &9 & dofasadace

thexdelandaps and others to the Grand Jury unimown, unlaw-
fully, intentiomally and knowingly combined, conspired, confederated
and agreed together and with each other to viclate Sestiome B12,
841(a) (1) and 841(b)71)(A) of Title 21, United States Code.

2. 1t was part of said comspiracy that the said A

defencdanty unlawfully, intentionally and '‘mwowingly would distribute

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 9 Complaint Exhibit 1




INUDICTMENT (73 Cr. 793)
o digtribute 8¢ odule T and
g with intemi =€ B e
Pl the exact amount thereof
parcotic drug controlled substances =
iation of Sections ’
peing to the Crand Jury unknown in vio
: ,t o 71 1mited States Code,
& )
' OVERL ACIS
In pursuance of the said cemspivacy und
-'.:I"? to effect the objscts thereof, the following cvert
l’JJJfF acts were committed in the Southern Dlatzict of
g .4
¥ New York:
1. s ec abost July 23, 1973, ARIXL FOWIRES
I reglstered a> the smericans Hovel, 7th Avesss aud itmd

i Seroot, Hew Yook, NHew Yowk,
e ov abomt July 23, 1973, Auguetin Barres

! o
._ oot A0YEL POKARLS a e smoricumBotel, Vth iveave and

o sand Strest, fiow York, Haw Yoeks
i - 3. On e sbou July 23, 1973, ARTEL PRNARES
wote, 777 Tth Aveawe, Wow York,

trovelled wo the orel

1ow York ead coLiears 4 sperovisstely 7 kiloqrone cf

coaalpe Co SosuElln GOTRES
sly 23, 1973, Aszestin Bavves

bhe Ou OF abont :\n.,..
eceonign bo anothe®

Anliversd spproxtzatsly 7 kiloprems of
sspses at the Yausl Tafe, 777 7¢h dwernyn, Mev TP,
tew Terk,

{Ticie 21, Usnitsd Btates Cods, Seoetien U44)

&
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INDICTMENT (73 Cr, 793)

e Czamd Juxy Zuxthar chaygess
On or about the 33pd 98y of July, 1973,

in the Southern District of New York,

ARTZL POMARTE

the defendant , unlawfully, intentionally and knowingly

did possess with intent to distribute, a Schedule 43

narcotic drug controlled substance, to wit, approwmimately

| 7 kilograme of cocalue Lydrochlesias,

(Title 21, United States Code, Sections 812,
841(a) (1) and 8L1(H)(1)(A).)

L Oovensin f'oﬁ.ﬂﬂ \Iu ’J;-i:sfds
Jnlted Btates ALLoTmey

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 11 Complainﬁsxhibit 1 7
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¥ r' 0T ANTONTO VECIANA and |
@ | - ARTEL POMARES,

{

"' v Defeudar.-t ?

- o = .

- &

"he Crand Jury charges:

the 1lst day oLl Novemoer, 1972,

1. From on or about
i

et — bt

F 1 1" © ho -“:_ N )
and continuously thereafter up to and inc'uding the date " "
t |
the filing of this {ndiccment , in the Southern Distriet of )
ew York, ANTONIO VECIANA and ARIEL POMARES, o= @i 18 -
. g ﬂmwstm Barves, & co-gconspirator, ’|

s Lo the Grand Jury unknown, unlaw=

chiae xhedepdaas and othex

i : L spired ed
fully intentionally aund wnowingly combined, comspired, cunfederat
L]
and agreec Cogether and with each other Lo vicliate seciions 812,

84l(a) (1) and 841(b) (1) (A) of Title 21, United States Code.

2. It was part of said conspiracy that the said ‘ |

owingly would distribute

defendant 8 unlawfully, intent iopally and In

and possess with intent ©0 distribute Schedule T and II !
at thereof "

& ubst: 3 the exact amou i
narcotic drug comtrolled sybscances th t ;

tions 812
being to the Grand Jury unknowm in violation of Sec 'A

(b) (1) (A) of ritle 21, United States Code.
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2t ‘1. On 5r sbosc July 21, 1973 ANTONIO VECLANA,
ARTEL POMARES &nd Augustin Barres met tozather at 11l
Tatermatisnal Hotel, ltalian Viliage, & {ami, Plevids
delivered approximitely 10 kilograms of cocaine to ARIEL
POMARES in 8 parking lot in Miami, Florida. A
3, On or about July 23, 1973, ARIEL POMARES »

"
registered &t the Americani Hotel, 7th Avenue and 52nd '
Straatl, New Yor 5

4. On or about July 23, 1973, Augustin Barxres
mat ARIEL POMARES at the Americena Hotel, 7th Avenue and
52nd Strest, lew Yo New York,

5. (n or about July 23, 1973, ARIFL POVARES

svavelled to the Hote Ttt,

New York and a@ilverc pereninately

Aupustin BerTTeE,

coctina CoO

6. On or abeut July 23, 1¢ 73, Aongustin Barres
delivered approximalc 1y 7 kilograms of coceine to another
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August 14, 2020

Dan Hardway
Dan Hardway Lav
P.O. Box 625
Cowen, WV 262(

Dear Dan Hardws
"Please be adviset
emergency conce

be some delay in

The Federal Bure

cv-03761-TNM

v Office
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] that d;Je toinec

rning the novel é
the processing
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U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Prisons

Southeast Regional Office
3800 Camp CRK PK SW/BDG 2000
Atlanta, GA 30331

essary opératioﬁal E}lange; as a result of the national
loronavirus disease (COVID-19) outbreak, there may
;f your request.

u of Prisons (B?)P) received your Freedom of Information Act/Privacy

Act (FOIA/PA) request. Your request has been assigned a number and forwarded to the
processing office hoted below. Please make a note of the request number and
processing office @s you will need to include it in any correspondence or inquiry
regarding your request. A copy of the first page of your request is attached to help you
more easily keep track of your request.

FOIA/PA Request Number:
Processing Office;

2020-06237
SER

The time needed to complete our processing of your request depends on the complexity
of our records search and the vol
request is assigned to one of threg tracks: simple, complex, or expedited. Due to the

large number of HOIA/PA requestg received by BOP and the limited resources available

to process such requests, BOP ha
relation to other requests in the s

track and placed i

We determined ui
request must be s
responsive to you
time to review. Be
to respond to you
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Pursuant to 28 C.F.R. § 16.10, in certain circumstances we are required to charge fees
for time spent searching for or duplicating responsive documents. If we anticipate your
fees will be in excess of $25.00 or the amount you have indicated you are willing to pay,
we will notify you of the estimated amount. At that time, you will have the option to
reformulate your request to reduce the fees. If you requested a fee waiver, we will make
a decision whether to grant your request after we determine whether fees will be
assessed for this request.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss reformulation or an alternative time frame
for the processing of your request, please feel free to contact the SER or the Federal
Bureau of Prisons’ (BOP) FOIA Public Liaison, Mr. C. Darnell Stroble at 202-616-7750,
320 First Street NW, Suite 936, Washington DC 20534, or ogc_efoia@bop.gov. You

can also check the status of your request on line at
http://mww.bop.gov/Publiclnfo/execute/foia.- -~ cee - - -

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at
the National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation
services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of
Government Information, Services, National Archives and Records Administration,
Room 2510, 8601 Adelphi Road, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at
ogis@nara.gov; telephone at 202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at
202-741-5769.

Sincerely,

M. Chandler
M. Chandler
Paralegal

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 2 Exhibit 3
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U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Prisons

Southeast Regional Office
3800 Camp CRK PK SW/BDG 2000

Atlanta, GA 30331
August 20, 2020

Dan Hardway

Dan Hardway Law Office

P.O. Box 625

Cowen, WV 26206 Request Number: 2020-06237

Dear Mr. Hardway:

This is in response to the above referenced Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request.
Specifically, you requested records on former inmate Manuel Antonio Carlos Veciana
Blanche who released in 1976. In order to provide you with the greatest possible access to
responsive records, your request was reviewed under both the Privacy Act of 1974 and the
Freedom of Information Act. This Office determined the records responsive to your request
are exempt from the access provision of the Privacy Act. See 5 U.S.C. § 5652a(j)(2). For
this reason, your request has been reviewed under the FOIA.

In response to your request, staff located 4 pages of responsive records, which were
forwarded to this office for a release determination. After careful review, we determined 0
pages are appropriate for release in full; 4 pages are appropriate for release in part; and, 0
pages must be withheld in their entirety. Copies of released records are attached.

According to documentation, the records have been destroyed.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, records were redacted under
the following exemptions: (b)(6), Permits withholding of records and information about
individuals when disclosure would be a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.
(b)(7)(C), Permits withholding of records when an unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy could reasonably be expected.

If you have questions about this response please feel free to contact the undersigned, this
office, or the Federal Bureau of Prisons’ (BOP) FOIA Public Liaison, Mr. C. Darnell Stroble
at 202-616-7750, 320 First Street NW, Suite 936, Washington DC 20534, or
ogc_efoia@bop.gov.

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the
National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation
services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government
Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, Room 2510, 8601
Adelphi Road, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at
202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Exhibit 4
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If you are not satisfied with my response to this request, you may administratively appeal
by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States Department of
Justice, 441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20530, or you may submit an
appeal through OIP's FOIA STAR portal by creating an account following the instructions
on OIP’s website: https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal. Your
appeal must be postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90 days of the date of my
response to your request. If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the
envelope should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

Sincerely,

M. Chandler
M. Chandler, for
Craig Simmons
Regional Counsel

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 2 Exhibit 4
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Select Stratified and Sentry Codes here: Thesevalues will be placed next at the "BOX" option

Sentry Code*| ———— e d Code® | ————————
REFERENCE REQUEST - FEDERAL RECORDS CENTERS /se a separate form Jor eac

SECTION | - TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTING AGENCY
ACCESSION NO, AGENCY BOX NUMBEH RECORDS CENTER LOCATION NUMBER

129 85 0044 28 26 oF

DESCRIPTION OF RECORD{S} OR INFORMATION REQUESTED
Inmate’s Central File - Blanché Vetiana, Manuel Aitonio Carlos 80071-158

] sox | |

FOLDER finclude file number and tite) g3, 0ne Veciana, Manuel Antonjo Carlos 80071158

REMARKS
FIOA

NATURE OF SERVICE

71 FUBNISHED COPY OF PERMANENT TEMPORARY ' OTHER
RECOF?S{S) o’m‘? D WITHDRAWAL D LOAN OF RECORDIS) [ review (Specify)
SECTION 1i--FOR USE BY RECORDS CENTER
1 o . — IREMIARKS
[ ] RECORDS NOT 1N CENTER CUSTODY [] Recorps DesTROVED

[} WRONG ACCESSION NUMBER - PLEASE RECHECK

[] WRONG BOX NUMBER - PLEASE RECHECK

[ ] WRONG GENTER LOCATION - PLEASE RECHECK

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED TC IDENTIFY RECORDS
REQUESTED

[] MISSING ieither recordish, inforimation hor thargé cord fourid in
container(s) specifiéd)

[] RECORDS PREVIOUSLY CHARGED QUT TO (Neme; agency aind date):

Name:

Ageney;

. TIME SEARCHER'S
DATE SERVICE REQUIRED INITIALS

SECTION I--FOR USE BY RECORDS CENTER
. NAME OF REQUESTER J TELEPHONE NO. | FIS |DATE . e i
TYET, DYTXE) 08718/2020 RECEIPT OF RECORDS

" NAME AND

Sgclﬁ'ssgsr?cv P.O. Box 150.160 Requester please sign, date and return thisform, for

) Atlanta, GA 30315 file item{s} fisted ebove, ONLY i the block'to right D
iltncf@;da, Altention: Records Dept has begn checked by the Regords Ceriter. 1

reg

address,
buitding,
room no., NATURE SATE
and ZIP SIGNATUR
Cogdle) {In Wasl)ir:gton, D.C. area also inchrde STOP number}

NSN 7540-00-682:6423 PREVIOUS EDITION USABLE NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION
) ) "~ 36.CFR'1228.162
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Information; Folicy and Public Affairs Dhdston

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM: rxa); oX0C)

SUBJECT:

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, DC 20534

December 12, 2017

_r»)(s}: ®XNE)

Disposal Notices

Information and Records Management is in posséssion of Notices of Eligibility for Disposal from the
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) These are notices received from NARA notifying
us the term for keeping a specific set of files at NARA is ending and requesting if we want the files
destroyed. The records are now eligible for destruction according to their Records Disposition Schedule and
will be destroyed by 4/1/2018. Please research the indexes referenced below and determine if NARA should
proceed with the records destruction. If, for any reason, the records should not be destroyed, provide the

b4
Fb)ﬁﬁ), (BXFXHC)

no later than 12/31/2017.

in for declining destruction. Return the signed letter as a PDF to[@?@? BXTICY

/ feYE), )
Approved { Not Approved
B); )(7XC)
] Date [ f
Transfe | Series Inclusive | Dispositi | Disposition | Billab | Agency | Agency | €harge
r# Description End Date | on Date | Authority le Contact | Contact | Account
Volu | last First
me Name Name
AlZ9- | INMATE 120301 | UI/200 TN }/ R2%09° 11 (0)E), BTN A4Y05
00- CASES 985 6 {171 11
0052- | ATLANTA
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015
AlZ9- TINMATE 120501 1 1200 TNIJIZ9/09 11 AAI03
00- CASES 987 8 /1 111
0054- | ATLANTA
Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 4 Exhibit 4
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PGA TIL LIEd 2015 |
\179- [ATLINMATE [ 12311 | [7TZ200 [RIZIZ0/09 [ 36 [0 BIIXG) AX903
67- MED B187- 967 8 1711 m
10508- | 222(152154X)
PGA | 02/19TIL
_|LIFT 2015 : _
AlZ9- FINMATE 23T [ 107120 T NUT2Z0/9 [ 16 A4%03
81- CASE BX1-16 | 972 17 1171 mn
0051- | OF 16 72
BGA TIL LIFT 2015
4 - 12301 | TO/1720 | NUJT20109 |28 A4903
&1- CASE BX1-24 973 16 171 111
0052- | OF 24
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 ,
Al2Y9~ [INMATE ) 12/‘3 7T TO/1720 T NU/T2Z509 |9 A4903
81- CASE BX1-9 |97 17 1711 3
0056- [OF9 71
PGA TIL LIFT 2015 |
AlzZY- | INMATE 1273171 | 1071720 TNI/129/09 146 A4903
82- ‘CASE BX1-46 976 16 A 111
0001- |OF46 76 ,
PGA TIL LIFT 2015
Al29- 71 12/31/1 | 10/1720 1 N1/129/09 28 AA4903
82- CASE BX1-28 974 16 111 1
0002- | OF 2 4
PGA TIL LIFT 2015 ‘ A , .
Al2Y- MATE 1203171 | 1071720 } N1/T297/09 |38 A4903
82- CASE BX1-38 [975 16 1N H1
0003- |OF38 75
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 . ,
AlZ9- INMATE 1273171 1 1071720 | N1/129/09 [ 49 A4905
82- ‘CASE BX1-49 | 977 16 111 11
0004- [OF49 i
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 : _ .
JALIZS- | ATL INMATE 1273117 11071720 | NI/129709 | 48 A4Y03
82~ CASEBX[-48 | 978 16 i 1
0005~ |OF48 78
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 1
Al29- { INMATE 123T/T [ T0/1720 [ NI/T29709 52 A4903
82- CASE BX1-52 | 979 16 1111 11
0006- |OF52
PGA | ATLANTA
381'1,‘511, LIFT
| ATZ9- [INMATE 12/3171 | TO/120 T N1/129/09 |44 A4903
82- " | CASEBX1-44 | 980 16 1N 111
0007- |OF 44 ‘
| PGA | ATLANTA
80 TIL LIFT
AlZY- INMATE 1205301 | TU/1220 | NITT29/09 129 A4903
83- CASE BX1- 980 16 11N 111 -
0040- 129729 "
PGA | EXPIRATION
|BULLIFT
AlH- TNMATE 21D [ 1071720 [ RIJ129/09 | 46 A4903
85- ‘CASE BX|- 981 16 1711 131
0041~ | 46/46
PGA | EXPIRATION
.*g{ln'I;IL LIFT
- [INMATE {1 12/31/71 | 101720 | NI/129/09 | 42 | A4903
83- CASE BX1- 982 16 1 1
6042- 142/42 .
'PGA | EXPIRATION
%I’IS'IL LIFT
9- | INMATE 127311 | T/1720 1 NI/129/09 132 A4903
{85- | CASE BX1- 983 16 £ 111
0043- §32/32
PGA EXPIRATION
Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 5 Exhibit 4
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gg 11;11, LIFT l_

AlZ9- | INMATE 230 [ TO71720 | NI7I29709 [ 28 [PXSReX@ AAGU3
85- | CASEBXI- |984 16 171 111
0044- | 28/28 ,,

PGA | EXPIRATION
‘ %1’1;11, LIFT

AI79- [INMATE 2311 | 1071720 | NI7129709 | 36 AZ903
"‘3315 CASE‘BXI- 578 16 /111 . m
PGA EXPIRATION
gg TIL LIFT

ATZ9- NMA 1273177 | 17201 [NI7129709 | 120 AZ9U3
86 CASEBX1-20 | 985 6 / 71 11
0012~ | OF 20 85

PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 |

AI29- [INMATE T2Z30UT | TAR0T [NTTZ9/09 |31 AdSU3
88- CASE BXI- 987 8 111 111
0027- |31331 A

PGA. %II;IL. LIFT .

Al29- TINMATE I230Y | TO71720 [ RI71Z979 | 1 A4503
94-" | CASEBX 1/1_ | 977 17 41 K}
0001- | ATL 77

PGA | TIL LIF’I‘2015 _ , L
AT2Y- 23171 [ TO71720 [ NY7T29709 | 1 A4Y03
94- CASEBX 141 1978 17 /M 11
0002- | ATL 78 ,

PGA | TIL LIFT 2015

AYZ9- [INMATE, 273177 | TO7720 [ NI7T29/09 [ 1 A4903
94. ~ | CASEBX1/1 | 982 17 171 I
0003- | 82 TIL LIFT

E\%"g ZINMAOIS TE TR FIO720 [ NIJ129709 [ 1 "AZ903 |
94- CASEBX 1/1 | 983 17 77 |l m
0004- | 83 TIL LIFT ,

PGA_ | 2015

ATZ0-TINMATE | 23T | 1071720 | NI7T2Z9705 |1 AA903
94 CASEBX 171 | 984 17 11/1 I
0005: | ATL: .

PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 _ ‘
AI20- TINMATE | 123170 [ 20T ;_1[11129/09 I A4903
94- CASEBX 1/1_ | 987 8 171 111
0007- | ATL 87

PGA | TIL LIFT:2013
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DAN HARDWAY LAW OFFICE

DANL.HARDWAY, J.D. ADMITTEDINWV

November 13, 2020
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT APPEAL

Director

Office of Information Policy (OIP) SUBMITTED VIA:

U.S. Dep’t. of Justice https://doj-foia.entellitrak.com/etk-doj-foia-p
441 G Street, NW, 6™ Floor rod/login.request.do

Washington, D.C. 20530

RE: FOIPA Request No. 2020-06237
Subject: MANUEL ANTONIO CARLOS VECIANA BLANCHE

Dear Director,

| am writing to appeal the final determinations made in the above referenced FOIA
Request by M. Chandler for Craig Simmons, Regional Counsel, and reported to me by letter
dated 20 August 2020, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A. I represent Dr. John
Newman on whose behalf the original FOIA request of 24 July 2020 to the Bureau of Prisons
(“BOP”), was filed.

On behalf of Dr. Newman, | requested records pursuant to Freedom of Information
Act (“FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, related to or referring to Antonio VECIANA. The letter, a
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B, requested:

A. Any and all records in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr.
Veciana's conduct while in prison.

B. Any and all records in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr.
Veciana's parole from prison.

C. Any and all correspondence in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr.
Veciana.

D. Any and all correspondence in your possession or control addressed to or sent by Mr.
Veciana.

E. Any and all visitation records in your possession or control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana.

F. Any and all telephone call records in your possession or control
relating to or regarding Mr. Veciana.

G. Any and all recordings of any type of any interview, telephone call, | POBox625

or other event in your possession or control relating to or regarding | Cowen WV 26206
(304) 440-4722

Mr. Veciana. fax:(304) 405-2141

clan @harclwal] law.com

WV Bar # 1593

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Exhibit 5
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USBOP FOIPA Request No. 2020-06237 November 13, 2020
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL Page 2
H. Any and all transcripts of any and all recordings of any type of any interview,
telephone call, or other event in your possession or control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana.
I Any and all photographs in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr.
Veciana.

J. Any and all reports prepared pursuant to 18 U.S.C § 4208, in effect at the time of Mr.
Veciana's incarceration and parole, in your possession or control relating to or
regarding Mr. Veciana.

K. Your full file on Mr. Veciana.

L. Any other document you have in your possession and control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana while he was in your custody or on parole.

M. If you claim that a record responsive to requests A to L above has been destroyed in

whole or in part, please provide any and all records of that destruction, including but
not limited to records indicating the date of destruction, a description of exactly what
was destroyed, any cited authority for the destruction, and any identifying information
regarding the person(s) who accomplished and recorded the destruction.

The Bureau’s response of 20 August 2020, indicates only that a whole list of various
unidentified files from the BOP’s Atlanta facility have been destroyed. The “Reference
Request-Federal Records Centers” attached to the response indicate that the only record
requested was one specific folder maintained at the prison on Mr. Veciana. This folder,
should it be found, may be a responsive to Request K of the 24 July 2020 request made on
behalf of Dr. Newman. There is, however no indication in the BOP’s response that any
search of any kind was made for any records that may have been maintained outside of the
one folder that the Bureau claims was destroyed. The FOIA requires that a good faith
attempt be made to find documents responsive to all the requests made, not just for one as
it appears has been done here.

Request M of the 24 July 2020 request asked for records regarding the destruction of
any responsive documents that the Bureau claims have been destroyed that would have been
responsive to requests A through L. Request M asked for records related to such destruction.
It appears that the records provided with the 20 August 2020 response are partially
responsive to that request. | note, however, that the documents provided by the BOP on 20
August 2020 appear to be a very generic listing of destroyed inmate records. Nothing in the
records provided indicate why it might be reasonable to believe that Mr. VVeciana’s full prison
file, if that is what “file number 80071-158 refers to, was in any of the listed destroyed files.
There is no indication that file number 80071-158 on Mr. Veciana was included in any of the
listed Series of files. Isthere arecord of that file being in any of the listed Series? Was any
search for responsive records made other than a search for this one file and the list of
destroyed files?

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 2 Exhibit 5
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USBOP FOIPA Request No. 2020-06237 November 13, 2020
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL Page 3

We appeal the apparent limitation of the searches requested to file number 80071-158.
The BOP is required to make “a good faith effort to conduct a search for the requested
records, using methods which can be reasonably expected to produce the information
requested." Oglesby v. U.S. Department of the Army, 920 F.2d 57, 68 (D.C. Cir. 1990).
BOP’s obligation to conduct a good faith search requires that proper offices be searched as
well as that the search conducted be reasonably designed to find the requested materials. See,
e.g., Reporters Comm. for Freedom of Press v. F.B.I, 877 F.3d 399 (D.C. Cir. 2017). The
BOP response of 20 August 2020 does not indicate that the one file requested was the only
repository likely to have records potentially responsive to all of the requests made by the 24
July 2020 letter. See Elkins v. FAA, 103 F. Supp. 3d 122, 131 (D.D.C.), on reconsideration,
134 F. Supp. 3d 1 (D.D.C. 2015); Roseberry-Andrews v. Dep 't of Homeland Security, NO.
16-63 (TJK), Mem. Op. & Order at 15, (D.C.D. 13 March 2018); Rodriguez v. DOD, 236 F.
Supp. 3d 26, 36-37 (D.D.C. 2017). The BOP makes no claim to have searched “the places
reasonably expected to have records.” Consequently, this FOIA request should be sent back
to the BOP with instructions that a full search of the records as requested on Dr. Newman’s
behalf be performed.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Dan L. Hardway
cC: Client via email

enc: Ex. A: 20 August 2020 Final Response
Ex. B: 24 July 2020 FOIA Request

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 3 Exhibit 5
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U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Prisons

Southeast Regional Office
3800 Camp CRK PK SW/BDG 2000

Atlanta, GA 30331
August 20, 2020

Dan Hardway

Dan Hardway Law Office

P.O. Box 625

Cowen, WV 26206 Request Number: 2020-06237

Dear Mr. Hardway:

This is in response to the above referenced Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request.
Specifically, you requested records on former inmate Manuel Antonio Carlos Veciana
Blanche who released in 1976. In order to provide you with the greatest possible access to
responsive records, your request was reviewed under both the Privacy Act of 1974 and the
Freedom of Information Act. This Office determined the records responsive to your request
are exempt from the access provision of the Privacy Act. See 5 U.S.C. § 5652a(j)(2). For
this reason, your request has been reviewed under the FOIA.

In response to your request, staff located 4 pages of responsive records, which were
forwarded to this office for a release determination. After careful review, we determined 0
pages are appropriate for release in full; 4 pages are appropriate for release in part; and, 0
pages must be withheld in their entirety. Copies of released records are attached.

According to documentation, the records have been destroyed.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, records were redacted under
the following exemptions: (b)(6), Permits withholding of records and information about
individuals when disclosure would be a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.
(b)(7)(C), Permits withholding of records when an unwarranted invasion of personal
privacy could reasonably be expected.

If you have questions about this response please feel free to contact the undersigned, this
office, or the Federal Bureau of Prisons’ (BOP) FOIA Public Liaison, Mr. C. Darnell Stroble
at 202-616-7750, 320 First Street NW, Suite 936, Washington DC 20534, or
ogc_efoia@bop.gov.

Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the
National Archives and Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation
services they offer. The contact information for OGIS is as follows: Office of Government
Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, Room 2510, 8601
Adelphi Road, College Park, Maryland 20740-6001; e-mail at ogis@nara.gov; telephone at
202-741-5770; toll free at 1-877-684-6448; or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administrative Appeal
EXHIBIT A PAGE 1
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If you are not satisfied with my response to this request, you may administratively appeal
by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States Department of
Justice, 441 G Street, NW, 6th Floor, Washington, D.C. 20530, or you may submit an
appeal through OIP's FOIA STAR portal by creating an account following the instructions
on OIP’s website: https://www.justice.gov/oip/submit-and-track-request-or-appeal. Your
appeal must be postmarked or electronically transmitted within 90 days of the date of my
response to your request. If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the
envelope should be clearly marked "Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

Sincerely,

M. Chandler
M. Chandler, for
Craig Simmons
Regional Counsel

Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administrative Appeal
EXHIBIT A PAGE 2
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Select Stratified and Sentry Codes hers: Thesevalues will be placed next at the "BOX" option
Sentry Code®| — _______________|Stratified Code*
REFERENCE REQUEST - FEDERAL RECORDS CENTERS Use a gggg;g’ge orm or @ac
SECTION I - TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTING AGENCY
ACCESSION NO, AGENCY BOX NUMBEH RECORDS CENTER LOCATION NUMBER
129 85 0044 28 26 oF
DESCRIFTION OF RECORDIST OR INFORMATION REQUESTED
Inmate’s Central File - Blanché Vetiana, Manuel Aitonio Carlos 80071-158
[Jeox | |
FOLDER finclude-fle number and tite) gy, che Veciana, Manuel Antonio Carlos 80071-158
REMARKS
FIOA
NATURE OF SERVICE
51 FURNISHED COPY OF FERMANENT ‘TEMPORARY ' OTHER
RECOF?S{S) o’m‘? D WITHDRAWAL D LOAN OF RECORDIS) [ review (Specify)
SECTION 1i--FOR USE BY RECORDS CENTER
1 . i . . N . REMARKS
[ ] RECORDS NOT 1N CENTER CUSTODY [] Recorps DesTROVED
[} WRONG ACCESSION NUBIBER - PLEASE RECHECK
[] WRONG BOX NUMBER - PLEASE RECHECK
[ ] WRONG GENTER LOCATION - PLEASE RECHECK
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED TO IDENTIFY RECORDS
REQUESTED
D MISSING {Neither recordis), inforination hor éhargé cerd fountd in
container(s) specifiéd)
[] RECORDS PREVIOUSLY CHARGED QUT TO (Neme; agency aind date):
Name:
Ageney; "
. TIME SEARCHER"
DATE SERVICE REQUIRED s wmﬁfg s
SECTION II--FOR USE BY RECORDS CENTER
. NAME OF REGUESTER [TELEFHONE NO, || FT8 |DATE - "
BYET, BC) 087182020 RECEIPFT OF RECORDS
" NAME AND
SE%ESSCY P.O. Box 150160 Requester please sign, date and return this-form, for
] Atianta, GA 30315 ile temis) tisted above, DALY if the block 1o right D
iltnmcg;da, Attention: Records Dept has beén checked by the Regords Ceriter. 4
address,
buitding.
room na., -
ahid Zf[g SIGNATURE DATE
Code) {In. Washington, D.C. area also inchide STOP rumber)
NSN 7540-BGPe8tt0f Prisons Request N@REORAHHERGTON USABLE MTLQNAQ;%%E@M _ ﬂ m ;‘,ISE?{;'A’T}%’NS
EXHIBIT A PAGE 3 36.CFR11228.162
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Information; Folicy and Public Affairs Dhdston

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM: rxa); [(laI)

SUBJECT:

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Prisons

Washington, DC 20534

December 12, 2017

_r»)(s}: ®XNE)

Disposal Notices

Information and Records Management is in posséssion of Notices of Eligibility for Disposal from the
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) These are notices received from NARA notifying
us the term for keeping a specific set of files at NARA is ending and requesting if we want the files
destroyed. The records are now eligible for destruction according to their Records Disposition Schedule and
will be destroyed by 4/1/2018. Please research the indexes referenced below and determine if NARA should
proceed with the records destruction. If, for any reason, the records should not be destroyed, provide the

b4
Fb)ﬁﬁ), (BXFXHC)

no later than 12/31/2017.

in for declining destruction. Return the signed letter as a PDF to[@?@? BXTICY

/ [BYEY, BX7XC)
Approved { Not Approved
B); )(7XC)
] Date [ f
Transfe | Series Inclusive | Dispositi | Disposition | Billab | Agency | Agency | €harge
r# Description End Date | on Date | Authority le Contact | Contact | Account
Volu | last First
me Name Name
AlZ9- | INMATE 1273171 | /17201 [N }/ R2%09° 11 (0)(E), DITNG) A4903
00- CASES 985 {171 111
0052- | ATLANTA
g%}é‘)a ’EIEIIMI.&IFT 0L 127317 UIZOT TNI/TZ9709 11 AA90
Bugeau cf(l%sms Requdsd 3&}%. 50208062g7 JH1 ‘ Administrative Apngéa
00383 TIPATLANTA PAGE 4

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al.

Exhibit Page 7
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PGA [ TIL LIFT 2015 |
\179- [ATLINMATE [ 12311 | [7TZ200 [RIZIZ0/09 [ 36 [0 BIIXG) AX903
67- MED B187- 967 8 {711 198
1 0508- | 222(152154X)
PGA | 0219TIL
| LIFT 2015 : _
AlZ9- ' INMATE 2311 | 197120 [NH12Z9709 [ T6 Ad903
81- CASE BX1-16 |972 17 1111 I
0051- | OF 16 72
PGA TIL LIFT 2015
p - 12301 | TO/1720 | NUJT20109 |28 Ad903
81- CASE BX1-24 973 16 1711 111
0052- | OF 24
PGA_ | TIL LIFT 2015 ,
Al29- [INMATE v 12/‘311‘1 T IO/T720 TNIJTZ5/9 |9 A4903
81- CASE BX1-9 |97 17 1711 111
0056- |OF9 71
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 |
AlZY- | INMATE 12301 | 1071720 [ NI/1297/09 146 A4903
82- ‘CASE BX1-46 976 16 171 111
D001- |OF 46 76 ,
PGA TIL LIFT 2015
Al29- 71 273171 | TO717207 T NI/T29/09 |28 A4903
82- CASE BX1-28 974 16 1711 111
0002- | OF2 4
PGA TIL LIFT 2015 ( , , .
Al29- MATE 1263171 | 1071720 | Ni/129/09 |38 A4903
82- CASE BX1-38 |975 16 | 14
0003- |OF 38 75
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 , ,
AlZ9- [ INMATE Y2/31/7% | 1071720 | NI/T2Z0709 [ 49 A4vls
82~ ‘CASE BX1-49 | 977 16 14741 111
0004- [QF49 77
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 . _ .
JALIZS- | ATL INMATE 1273117 11071720 | NI/129709 | 48 A4Y03
82- CASEBX[-48 | 978 16 11 11
0005~ |OF48 78
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 1
Al29- { INMATE 123T/T [ T0/1720 [ NI/T29709 52 A4903
g%% 8%555‘. BX1-52 | 979 16 111 mn
PGA | ATLANTA
381'1,‘511. LIFT
ATZ0- TINMATE 1273171 | TO/120 TNI1/125/09 | 44 A4903
82- CASE BX1-44 | 980 16 11N 111
0007- |[OF 44 ‘
| PGA ATLANTA
80 TIL LIFT
AlZY- INMATE 12601 | TUA1A0 P NIZT2909 129 A4903
85- CASE BX1- 980 16 111 11 :
0040- |29729 "
PGA |EXPIRATION -
: 83 TIL LIEFT |
AlH- TNMATE 12311 11071720 [ NI/T29/09 | 46 A4903
85- ‘CASE BXi- 981 16 171 1
0041~ | 46/46
PGA | EXPIRATION
.*g{ln'lg[L LIFT
- [TNMATE {123171 [ 10/1720 [ NI7129709 | 42 A4903
85- CASE BX1- 982 16 I 111
6042- 1{42/42 .
"PGA | EXPIRATION
%I’IS'IL LIFT
INMATE 12301 1 TW1720 | NI/T29/89 |32 A4903
398@gu of PR HaquebThiv. 202p¥ib2a7 |17/ Administrative AbHeal
FREM T AEXPIRATION PAGE 5
Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 8 Exhibit 5
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gg 11;11, CIFT l_
AlZ9- [ INMATE 2T/ T TO720 | NI7TZ909 [ 28 [P6r 00 A4903
85~ CASE BX1- 984 16 el 111
0044- | 28/28 ,,
PGA | EXPIRATION
‘ %1’1;11, LIFT
Al29- [INMATE 2301 [ T0VI720 | NUI2Z9709 |36 A4003
"‘3315 CASE‘BXI- 978 16 111 . 1
PGA EXPIRATION

gg TIL LIFT
AT29- NMA 127307 [ T71720T [NI7129709 1 120 AZ903
86- CASE BX1-20 | 585 6 / /il 111
0012- | OF 20 85
PGA | TILLIFT 2015 |
Al29- [INMATE TZRUT | TAZ0T [NITZ9509 31 Ad903
88- CASE BXI- 987 8 111 111
0027- |31/31 A
PGA %II;IL. LIFT .
Al79- TINMATE 1273071 [ TO71720 [ NI71Z297409 |1 Ad903
94, CASEBX 171 |977 17 4111 111
0001- | ATL 77 ¢
PGA | TIL LIF’I‘2015 _ , .
AT29- 123071 [ TOA1720 TRUTI009 | 1 AdY03
94- CASEBX 1/1 1978 7 171 11
0002- | ATL 78 ,
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015
AT29- [INMATE. 23T/ T TOTT20 [ NI7T29709 | 1 A4903
94- CASEBX 171 |982 17 171 -
0003- | 82 TIL LIFT
E\%"g ZINMAOIS TE T2RTT TI0/120 | NIJT29709 | 1 ~AZI03 |
94 CASEBX 1/1 |983 17 111 58!
0004- |83 TIL LIFT .
PGA | 2005
Al29- TINMATE 12301 [ 1071720 [ N17129709 |1 A49Q3
94- CASEBX 171 | 984 17 111 111
0005- | ATL: .
PGA | TIL LIFT 2015 - ‘
A129- [INMATE. | 123171 [ 1717201 ;_1[11129/09 T A4903
94. CASEBX 1/1_ | 987 1711 111
0007- | ATL 87
PGA TIL LIFT:2015
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DANHARDWAY LLAW OFFICE

DANL.HARDWAY,JD. ADMITTEDINWV
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

July 24, 2020

FOIA/PA Section

Office of General Counsel, Room 924

Federal Bureau of Prisons Certified Mail No.

320 First Street, N.W. 7016 0600 0000 8323 1791
Washington, DC 20534

RE: MANUEL ANTONIO CARLOS VECIANA BLANCHE

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am writing on behalf of Dr. John Newman, a retired Army officer now working as a
political science professor at James Madison University in Harrisonburg, Virginia, whom I represent.
Dr. Newman is currently writing the fourth volume in what will eventually be a six or seven
volume series regarding the presidency of John F. Kennedy. Dr. Newman also teaches related
classes and seminars on the Kennedy presidency at James Madison University. He is
currently in the midst of compiling scholarly research on the presidency of John F. Kennedy
for use in the publications, related classes and other educational and distributional fora.

As part of the scholarly research into these areas the case of a former Cuban exile,
Manuel Antonio Carlos Veciana Blanche, has become of critical interest and importance to
several questions that have arisen. Mr. Veciana was incarcerated in the United States
Penitentiary in Atlanta by the Southern District of New York after his conviction on drug
charges. On 13 March 1974 he had been sentenced to two concurrent seven-year terms, with
an additional special parole of three years. Mr. Veciana was released on parole sometime in
mid-February 1976. Mr. Veciana died 18 June 2020.

I am writing under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552
to request that you provide me with all records in your possession or control regarding or
related to Manuel Antonio Carlos Veciana Blanche while he was in the custody of your
Bureau between 1974 and 1976, inclusive. In particular, I request that

you provide:
PO Box 625
A. Any and all records in your possession or control relating to or | Cowen, WV 26206
regarding Mr. Veciana’s conduct while in prison. (504) 449-4722

fax:(504) 405-2141
B. Any and all records in your possession or control relating to or | dan@hardwaylaw.com

Wk o

Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Adminis
ExtBTvBBuUreau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 10 PAGE 1




Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 Filed 12/29/20 Page 35 of 90

regarding Mr. Veciana's parole from prison.

C. Any and all correspondence in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr.
Veciana.

D. Any and all correspondence in your possession or control addressed to or sent by Mr.
Veciana.

E. Any and all visitation records in your possession or control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana.

F. Any and all telephone call records in your possession or control relating to or
regarding Mr. Veciana.

G. Any and all recordings of any type of any interview, telephone call, or other event in
your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr. Veciana.

H. Any and all transcripts of any and all recordings of any type of any interview,
telephone call, or other event in your possession or control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana.

[. Any and all photographs in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr.
Veciana.,

J.  Any and all reports prepared pursuant to 18 U.S.C § 4208, in effect at the time of Mr.
Veciana's incarceration and parole, in your possession or control relating to or
regarding Mr. Veciana.

K. Your full file on Mr. Veciana.

L. Any other document you have in your possession and control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana while he was in your custody or on parole.

M. If you claim that a record responsive to requests A to L above has been destroyed in
whole or in part, please provide any and all records of that destruction, including but
not limited to records indicating the date of destruction, a description of exactly what
was destroyed, any cited authority for the destruction, and any identifying information
regarding the person(s) who accomplished and recorded the destruction.

Antonio Veciana is deceased. He died 18 June 2020 at an assisted care facility in
Miami, Florida. I have attached a copy of his obituary which appeared on the Miami Herald
website. [ have also attached a copy of the superseding indictment and Mr. Veciana’s

US Bureau of Prisons FOIA Request

23 July 2020

Page 2
Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administrative Appeal
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sentencing order for your reference along with the indictments in Case Nos. 73-CR 793 and
74-CR-7.

We request that you waive fees for searches and copying of any responsive documents
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(ii)(II) as these records are requested not for commercial use
but rather for scholarly research related to Dr. Newman’s endeavors as a professor of
political science.

[fany records pertaining to the subject of this request have been processed for another
requester, please notify us immediately as to the quantity of such preprocessed pages so I can
make a determination as to whether to obtain them preliminary to a reprocessing of such
records.

Whenever the word “record™ is used herein it shall be construed to include all
documents and records of whatever kind and in whatever form or format, including but not
limited to written records, audio and video tapes, photographs, movie films, computer disks.
and all data created, stored or maintained in electronic, computerized, or digital format. All
records which are extant as of the date of your final compliance with this request should be
provided.

In complying with this request, please search under all logical spelling variants of all
names of all individuals who are subjects of this request., or any other aliases, nicknames.
cryptonyms, code names or pseudonyms that said individuals may have been assigned,
referenced or used.

Where paper copies of a record responsive to any request herein have material of any
kind on the reverse side of a page, please provide both sides of the page. Where responsive
materials are not in paper form, please provide them in the format in which they were
originally created, i.e., actual photographic copies of photographs rather than xerox copies
or photostats, actual copies of video and audio tapes rather than still photos or transcripts, etc.

In regard to each responsive record provided, please identify with specificity the
item(s) of this request to which you deem the record to be responsive.

Please provide all responsive materials in a digital format reproduced on word
searchable CDs. All records on a particular CD should be word searchable as a unit rather
than only by particular documents or categories of documents.

Please search all locations or repositories of records that might be responsive to this
request, including any location where responsive records may have been archived or

US Bureau of Prisons FOIA Request

23 July 2020

Page 3
Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administrative Appeal
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warehoused. Ifrecords pertaining to the subject of this request exist or are likely to exist but
cannot be located by a search of your indices, please conduct a search using whatever other
methods you have at your disposal that may result in the retrieval of such records. The search
should also include any files or records maintained by individual officers or employees of
your agency.

Please instruct all appropriate components which may have records responsive to this
request that no records possibly responsive to this request are to be destroyed pending final
judicial determination of the right of our clients to obtain these records under the Freedom
of Information Act. You are advised that any destruction of records while this request is
pending is a violation of law.

Please advise us as soon as possible as to the estimated volume of records responsive
to the above requests and the amount of time you estimate will pass before our request is
processed.

You have 20 working days from the time you receive this request to make a
determination. Thank you for your consideration. | look forward to your soonest response.

Very truly yours,

Dan L. Hardway

cc: Client

Att:  Judgment and Commitment (Veciana), 13 March 1974.
Miami Herald Obituary of Antonio Veciana, 19 June 2020.
Indictments, SDNY, Case Nos. 73-CR-793 & 74-CR-7

US Bureau of Prisons FOIA Request

23 July 2020

Page 4
Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administrative Appeal
ExtBTvBBuUreau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 13 PAGE 4 Exhibit 5



Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 Filed 12/29/20 Page 38 of 90

7/23/2020 Antonio Veciana, early anti-Castro fighter and founder of Alpha 66, dies | Miami Herald

B x

Cuban anti-Castro fighter in his office In Miami in 2013, HECTOR GABING EL NUEVO HERALD

Listen to this article now
03:47 Powered by Trinity Audio

Antonio Veciana, a Cuban anti-Castro fighter in the early 1960s who helped found
the militant group Alpha 66, died Thursday in an assisted-care facility in Miami, He
was 91.

His daughter, former Miami Herald writer Ana Veciana-Suarez, said he had been ill
for several months and been placed in hospice care.

Known for his work as co-founder of Alpha 66, an organization that took part in the
armed struggle against the Cuban government of Fidel Castro, Veciana had been
active in the organization since the 1960s and collaborated with other early anti-
Castro fighters Andres Nazario Sargen and Eloy Gutiérrez Menoyo.

TOP ARTICLES

Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administrative Appeal
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7123/2020 Antonio Veciana, early anti-Castro fighter and founder of Alpha 66, dies | Miami Herald

— ' T HEeWas A e by the CIA 10' Carry OU T MUITArY ACTIONS AN 18 SAINTO LA VR
coordinated several attempts to assassinate Fidel Castro. When the first of those,
from within Cuba, failed, Veciana was forced to flee the island in 1961 and came to
Miami.
“My father had a devotion to seeing a democratic Cuba,” said Veciana-Suarez, who
remembers as a child attending exile meetings in Allapattah in which children
learned about Cuba and played, while adults conspired to achieve freedom in their
country.

“I remember they brought us little cakes,” said Veciana-Suarez, indicating that it was
a time of many difficulties in which the family did not put up a Christmas tree
because they always thought they would soon return to Cuba.

Breaking news & more

Sign up for one of our many newsletrers to be the
first to know when big news breaks

Of Catalan origin, Veciana was an accountant in pre-Castro Cuba, where he also
worked with Julio Lobo, a wealthy businessman and owner of sugar mills on the
island before 1959.

“My father presided over the island’s accountants crganization,” Veciana-Suarez
said, noting that perhaps his leadership qualities and ability to learn quickly were
what caught the attention of the CIA for his recruitment.

Roger Redondo, who also took part in the exile struggle against Castro with Veciana,
recalled him as a smart man who had an ability to raise funds.

“He is the smartest man I have ever met,” said Redondo, recalling the founding of
Alpha 66.

In the 1960s and ‘70s, Veciana worked for the CIA in Bolivia, until he fell out with the
agent who was running him. David Atlee Phillips, who at one point told him that U.S.
policy toward Cuba had changed and that he could not carry out any more
operations to help liberate Cuba.

Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administrative Appeal
htips v EBMTBAIVBBUreaw of Rusens: et iah-dade/aEXDIBiPage, 15 PAGE 6 Exhibit 5 26
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712312020 Antonio Veciana, early anti-Castro fighter and founder of Alpha 66, dies | Miami Herald

T Yeciana recounted his exploits in the 2017 book “Trained to Kill:"'The Tnside Story of e
CIA Plots against Castro, Kennedy, and Che,” along with writer Carlos Harrison.

In the boak, Veciana recounts an episode involving Phillips, whose code-name was
Bishop, and John F. Kennedy's assassin, Lee Harvey Oswald.

Veciana said he went to meet Bishop at a hotel in Dallas, Texas. and when he arrived,
Bishop was talking to a young man who left immediately. They were introduced in
passing, and after Kennedy's assassination, Veciana recognized from TV images the
young man who had been with Bishop: It was Oswald.

During congressional hearings on the assassination, Veciana did not mention the
incident, fearing that he or his family would be harmed, his daughter said.

Despite his early hard line against the Cuban government, Veciana later came to
believe that Cubans on the island were responsible for freeing themselves from
communism, his daughter said.

“Although he had a fixed idea of bringing democracy to Cuba, he was actually quite a
liberal and progressive person,” said Veciana-Suarez, who said there was a
difference between the public image of her father and the family man and loving
father and grandfather she knew.

“The public sees him in a way, like the founder of Alpha 66, the Cuban who
participated in attacks on Fidel Castro, but in the end he was my father,” said
Veciana-Suarez, who lived with him and cared for him for his last 18 years, in which
he suffered from dementia.

“The relationship changed as he got old. I became his mother and he behaved as if
he were a small child,” she said.

Because of the coronavirus pandemic, there will be no funeral services for Veciana.
The family plans to hold a Mass for close friends and family, and perhaps a more
public memorial next year.

©_COMMENTS v

RENDING STORIES

It's now easier for immigrants to get benefits and
become citizens using the USCIS website

UPDATED JULY 22, 2020 02:33 FM
Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administrative Appeal
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JUDGMENT & COMMITMENT (VECIANA)

[ Same Caption ]

On this 13th day of March, 1974 I 4 eame the atlorney for the

government and the defendant appenved in person and! By Barrv Garher, Boeo.,

It Is AnJuncen that the defendant up 7 " pot guilty and a verdict of quilty
a

a jur .
Bx‘hwatmxn'ml“f”“tdh'h'"r unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly distributing
and possessing with intent to distribute a Schedule II narcotic drug, to

.

wit, cocaine. (Title 21, U.S. Codo, Scctions 812, 841 (a) (1) and 841(b) (1) (A) J.

; conspiracy so to do. (Title 21, U.5. Code, EScction 846.)

"

t T3 AN Y
\

\

as churged®  in counts 1 and 2
and the eourt having asked the defendant whethier he has anything to say why judgmoent should not
be pronoanced, and no sallicient cawe to the contrary being Lown or appearing e the Court,

IT Is ApJuncep that the defendant is gailty as charpred and convieted

IT 1s Apsuncen that the defendant is hereby committed (o the enstady of the Attorney General or

his authorized reprosentitive for Imprisuincst to et B spvEN (7) YEARS on cach of
counts 1 and 2, to run concurrently with each other,
Pursuant to thc provisions of Soction B4l of Title 21, U.5, Code, defendant

is placed on Epecial Parole for a peiiod of THREE (3) YEARS, to commenca
upon the expiration of confincusnt.

It Is Apavneen that

Pursuant to Scction 4208(a) (2) of ?itle 18, U.0. Code, defendant shall
bacome eligibkle for parole at 2u I T ot the Noard of Parole may
det armine.,

Defendant remanded in licn af boil pondan iopenl Mixed in the amount of
£100,000,00.

br 1 OpFred that the Clerl ideliver o eortit ) thi= elpment and vommilment (o the
Uinited Meaties Moarabiad oo othee sgiadiinod nbtics i I 1A v Lod the vommltawnt ot e
o sl . § -
a7 it I .
(A eay 1 ‘.fﬂus
/ feetes 1D T i
For Uagrt revomaseasl e ot iy it
Elgin Air Porea hauo, Fla, . 4 3 .
Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administratjv@ Appeal
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r nu’ "%J‘l#ﬂ* kli hiﬁ’r .»qq {" '{ﬁ"uf ‘L'll Q‘
INDICTMENT (73 Cr. 793)

USA-33s5-538 - IND./INF. (Conspiracy to distribute anc possess with
Rev. 5-27-72 intent to discribute marcotic drug.)

ZEFpace

73-2383
UNITED °TA"'F" DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF 3w Yow

e e o B e B TR R
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, :

R : —
ARTONIO VECLANA and : 73 ce, 143
ARIEL POMARES,

Defendantg
................... -

Tw Grand Jury chargas:

l. From on or about the 3ge day of Hoveabor, 1972,

and continuously thereafter up teo and including the date of

the filing of this indictment, in the Southernm District of

New York, AYTONIO VECRARA emd ARILL FOMARES, tiw defondants
and Avgustin Barxres pased a9 a coeconspirater but
uol &9 & delssdasc,

thexdelandaps and others to the Grand Jury unimown, unlaw-
fully, intentiomally and knowingly combined, conspired, confederated
and agreed together and with each other to viclate Sesctioms 812,
841(a) (1) and 841(b)71)(A) of Title 21, United States Code.

2. 1t was part of said comspiracy that the said A

defendantg wnlawfully, intestionally and ‘mowingly would distribute

Bureau of Prisons Request No. 2020-06237 Administrative Appeal
EewRATvBBuUreau of Prisons, et al. Exh|b|t Page 18 PAGE 9 Exhibit 5
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‘i'ms*:\":'.-'mm (73 Cx. 793)

bute Schedule 1 and
 intent I8 BuLE Seh

and possess with Inte

the exact amount thereof

imited States Code,

& OVERL ACES
In pursuance of the said cemspivacy and
' to effect the objects thereof, the following overt

acts were committed in the Southern Dlatzict of

¥ New York:
L. s ex about July 23, 1973, ARIEL POMARES
l registared az the Americans Hotel, 7th Avesss sud Sind

il Seroot, Hew Yook, NHew Yowk,

w 2 O or abous July 23, 1973, Augustim Barres
;
" ' oot ARTEL POMALLE ai e smoricumBotel, Vth iveave and

h f*;l ] |
; j s2md Strewt, e 7 st Taw York.

7, On ox shout July i3, 1973, ARTEL PRAPES
Jiad t:l'!'?"l'l‘l.l’-ﬂ e the jored ,a“tc. 7n Teh fo— - ‘n'
1 now York «sd oo livsred soprovisstely 7 kiloqrone cf

coaalpe Co SosuElln GOTRES

4, Ca or about July 13, 1973, Azzastin Banves
anlivered spproxtzataly 7 kilogrems of cocafys &5 mnothes
sappes 8t the Yacsl Tafr, 77 Teh Awenwn, Men' TwE,

N

i Mew Tork

i (Titie 21, Usitsd States Cods, Sestiem 046)
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Taco 120-0\/-02R761=TNIN - Docitiment 121 E
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led:12/129/20 “Pade 44 ot ¢

GG, & S IR (T TR
INDICTMENT {73 Cr. 793)

e Geand ‘ngf‘; Sax thay chaygsds
On or about the 33pd day of July, 1973,

in the Southern District of New York,

f‘m 1“.',:;- ah’ ]_:'."_ A ‘-‘Ir

the defendant , unlawfully, intentionally and knowingly

did possess with intent to distribute, a Schedule £}

' narcotic drug controlled substance, to wit, approwmimately

7 kilograme of cocalne Lydvochlosics,

(Title 21, United States Code, Sections 812,
841(a) (1) and 8L1(b)(1)(A).)

: e e ST
CUBRIAA

. QTetein rall, J,
United Btates ALLotney
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1. From on or about the 1lst day oL NoVemoer, 1972, i
and continuously thereafter up LO and inc vding che date 'h .?
the filing of this {ndiccment , in the Southern Distriet of ‘, .',t: !
New York, ANTONIO VECIANA anc ARTEL POHARES, the <iiel 1ts ! ':' ,

* and Augustin Barves, & co-gconspirator, ;

chie hpfewdees.  and others o the Grand Jury unknown , unlaw-
fully, intentionally aund amowingly combined, ¢ mspired, cunfederated
>4 ar and with each other LO viclate Sections 812, |

and agreec Cfogethe
United States Code.

84l(a) (1) and 841(b) (1) (A) of zicle 21,
rhat the said

2. It was part of said conspiracy

intentiopally and lknowingly would distribute

defendant 8 unlawfully,

and possess with intent ©0 distribute Schedule T and II !
narcotic drug comtrolled substances the exact apount thereof !
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L delivered approximately 10 kilograms of cocaine to ARIEL o
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U.S. Department of Justice
Office of Information Policy
Sixth Floor

441 G Street, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Telephone: (202) 514-3642

November 13, 2020

Dan Hardway

1114 Erbacon Rd
Cowen, WV 26206
dan@hardwaylaw.com

Dear Dan Hardway:

This is to advise you that the Office of Information Policy (OIP) of the U.S. Department

of Justice received your administrative appeal from the action of the BOP regarding Request
No. 2020-06237 on 11/13/2020.

In an attempt to afford each appellant equal and impartial treatment, OIP has adopted a
general practice of assigning appeals in the approximate order of receipt. Your appeal has been
assigned number A-2021-00286 . Please refer to this number in any future communication with
OIP regarding this matter. Please note that if you provided an email address or another
electronic means of communication with your request or appeal, this Office may respond to
your appeal electronically even if you submitted your appeal to this Office via regular U.S.
Mail.

We will notify you of the decision on your appeal as soon as we can. If you have any
questions about the status of your appeal, you may contact me at (202) 514-3642. If you have
submitted your appeal through FOIA STAR, you may also check the status of your appeal by
logging into your account.

Sincerely,
Friedla Jones

Priscilla Jones
Supervisory Administrative Specialist

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Complaint Exhibit 6
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DAN HARDWAY LAW OFFICE

DANL.HARDWAY,JD. ADMITTEDINWV

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

23 July 2020

FOIA Unit
United States Parole Commission Certified Mail No.
90 K Street, NE, 3rd Floor 7016 0600 0000 1807

Washington, D.C. 20530-0001
RE: MANUEL ANTONIO CARLOS VECIANA BLANCHE

Dear Sir or Madam.

I am writing on behalf of Dr. John Newman. a retired Army officer now working as
a political science professor at James Madison University in Harrisonburg, Virginia, whom
I represent. Dr. Newman is currently writing the fourth volume in what will eventually be a
six or seven volume series regarding the presidency of John F. Kennedy. Dr. Newman also
teaches related classes and seminars on the Kennedy presidency at James Madison
University. He is currently in the midst of compiling scholarly research on the presidency
of John F. Kennedy for use in the publications, related classes and other educational and
distributional fora.

As part of the scholarly research into these areas the case of a former Cuban exile,
Manuel Antonio Carlos Veciana Blanche. has become of critical interest and importance to
several questions that have arisen. Mr. Veciana was incarcerated in the United States
Penitentiary in Atlanta by the Southern District of New York after his conviction on drug
charges. On 13 March 1974 he had been sentenced to two concurrent seven-year terms, with
an additional special parole of three years. Mr. Veciana was released on parole sometime in
mid-February 1976. Mr. Veciana died 18 June 2020.

[ am writing under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552
to request that you provide Dr. Newman with all records in your possession or control
regarding or related to Manuel Antonio Carlos Veciana Blanche. In particular, [ request that
you provide:

A. Any and all records in your possession or control relating to or

regarding Mr. Veciana’s parole from prison. PO Box 625
_ _ _ Cowen, WV 26206
B. Any and all correspondence in your possession or control relating to | (304) 440-4722

or regarding Mr. Veciana. including but not limited to | fax({304)405-2141
dan@hardwaylaw.com
WV Bar# 1593

-

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Compl
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correspondence with any other branch or department of the United States government,
or any state government or foreign government, regarding or related to Mr. Veciana.

C. Any and all telephone call records in your possession or control relating to or
regarding Mr. Veciana.

D. Any and all recordings of any type of any interview. telephone call, hearings, or other
event in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr. Veciana.

E. Any and all transcripts of any and all recordings of any type of any interview,
telephone call. hearing, or other event in your possession or control relating to or
regarding Mr. Veciana,

F. Any and all photographs in your possession or control relating to or regarding Mr.
Veciana.

G. Any and all reports prepared pursuant to 18 U.S.C § 4208, in effect at the time of Mr.
Veciana's incarceration and parole. in your possession or control relating to or
regarding Mr. Veciana.

H. Your full file on Mr. Veciana.

[. Any other document you have in your possession and control relating to or regarding
Mr. Veciana while he was in your custody or on parole.

J. If you claim that a record responsive to requests A 1o I above has been destroyed in
whole or in part. please provide any and all records ol that destruction, including but
not limited to records indicating the date of destruction. a description of exactly what
was destroyed, any cited authority for the destruction, and any identifying information
regarding the person(s) who accomplished and recorded the destruction.

Antonio Veciana is deceased. He died 18 June 2020 at an assisted care facility in
Miami, Florida. [ have attached a copy of his obituary which appeared on the Miami Herald
website. | have also attached a copy of the superseding indictment and Mr. Veciana’s
sentencing order for your reference along with the indictments in Case Nos. 73-CR 793 and
74-CR-7.

My client requests that vou waive fees for searches and copying of any responsive
documents under 5 U.S.C. § 352(a)4)(A)(1i)(II) as these records are requested not for
commercial use but rather for scholarly research related to Dr. Newman’s endeavors as a
professor of political science.

US Parole Comimission FOIA Request
23 July 2020
Page 2

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 2 Complaint Exhibit 7
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If any records pertaining to the subject of this request have been processed for another
requester, please notify us immediately as to the quantity of such preprocessed pages so my
client and I may make a determination as to whether to obtain them preliminary to a
reprocessing of such records.

Whenever the word “record” is used herein it shall be construed to include all
documents and records of whatever kind and in whatever form or format, including but not
limited to written records, audio and video tapes. photographs, movie films. computer disks,
and all data created, stored or maintained in electronic, computerized. or digital format. All
records which are extant as of the date of your final compliance with this request should be
provided.

In complying with this request, please search under all logical spelling variants of all
names of all individuals who are subjects of this request. or any other aliases. nicknames,
cryptonyms. code names or pseudonyms that said individuals may have been assigned,
referenced or used.

Where paper copies of a record responsive to any request herein have material of any
kind on the reverse side of a page, please provide both sides of the page. Where responsive
materials are not in paper form, please provide them in the format in which they were
originally created, i.e.. actual photographic copies of photographs rather than xerox copies
or photostats, actual copies of video and audio tapes rather than still photos or transcripts, etc.

In regard to each responsive record provided. please identify with specificity the
item(s) of this request to which you deem the record to be responsive.

Please provide all responsive materials in a digital format reproduced on word
searchable CDs. All records on a particular CD should be word searchable as a unit rather
than only by particular documents or categories of documents.

Please search all locations or repositories of records that might be responsive to this
request. including any location where responsive records may have been archived or
warehoused. I[f records pertaining to the subject of this request exist or are likely to exist but
cannot be located by a search of your indices, please conduct a search using whatever other
methods you have at vour disposal that may result in the retrieval of such records. The search
should also include any files or records maintained by individual officers or employees of
your agency.

Please instruct all appropriate components which may have records responsive to this
US Parole Commission FOlA Request

23 July 2020
Page 3
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request that no records possibly responsive to this request are to be destroyed pending final
judicial determination of the right of our clients to obtain these records under the Freedom
of Information Act. You are advised that any destruction of records while this request is
pending is a violation of law.

Please advise us as soon as possible as to the estimated volume of records responsive
to the above requests and the amount of time you estimate will pass before our request is
processed.

You have 20 working days from the time you receive this request to make a
determination. Thank you for vour consideration. I look forward to your soonest response.

Very truly yours,

Dan L. Hardway

ec: Client

Att:  Judgment and Commitmeni (Veciana). 13 March 1974,
Miami Herald Obituary of Antonio Veciana. 19 June 2020.
Indictments. SDNY. Case Nos. 73-CR-793 & 74-CR-7

US Parole Commission FOIA Request
23 July 2020
Page 4

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 4 Complaint Exhibit 7



JUDGMENT & COMMITMENT (VECIANA

| Same Caption ]

On this 13th day of March, 1974 , ¥ came the attorney for the
government and the defendant appeared in person and’ by Barry Garbor, Esq.,

IT I3 ADJUDGFD that the defendant upon his plea of* guilty and a verdict of quilty

a jur " ¢
BYs Shed RiReted of the oftense o Loy, wilfully and knowingly distributing
and possessing with intent to distribute a Schedule II narcotic drug, to !

wit, cocaine. (Title 21, U.S. Code, Scctions 812, 841(a) (1) and 841(h](1){'\))
; conspiracy so to do. (Title 21, U.S. Code, Scction 846.)

-’.-__-__.--- !
e \

e i "-.""‘
ok -’
% :

as charge®  in counts 1 and 2
and the eourt having asked the defendant whether he has anything to gay why judgment should not

Le pronouic d, and no sullicient cuuse to the contrary being showa or appearing to the Court,
IT Is Apsupcep that the defendant is guilty as eharped and convieted

1T 18 Apsunced that the defendant is herehiy eommitted to the enstdy of the Attorney General or

is o wire 14 (W 1] » for imprisa il [ i period [« -
his autharized vopr wlative for impeisanment for s ol SEVEN (7) YEARS on each of
counts 1 and 2, to run concurrently with each other.

e E——

pursuant to the provisions of Scoction 841 of Title 21, U.S, Code, defendant |
is placed on Special Parole for a petiod of TIREE (3) YEARE, to commenca .
upon tho expiration of confinemont. |
It Is Apyunarn that '.
’
pursuant to Scctien 4208(a) (2) of Title 18, 0.5, Code, defondant shall
becoma eligikle for parole at such time as bthe Board of Parolo may ;
det armine., {
L]
!
Defondant remanded in lien of bail pending appeal fixed in the amount of i
£100,000,00. |
i
Ir 1o omorevn that the Clevl deliver o eortitl L WL ;iai fdyment amd commitment to the :
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7/23/2020 Antonio Veciana, early anti-Castro fighter and founder of Alpha 66, dies | Miami Herald

L el

Cuban anti-Castro fighter in his office In Miami in 2013, HECTOR GABIND EL NUEVO HERALD

Listen to this article now
03:47 Powered by Trinity Audic

Antonio Veciana, a Cuban anti-Castro fighter in the early 1960s who helped found
the militant group Alpha 66, died Thursday in an assisted-care facility in Miami. He
was 91,

His daughter, former Miami Herald writer Ana Veciana-Suarez, said he had been ill
for several months and been placed in hospice care.

Known for his work as co-founder of Alpha 66, an organization that took part in the
armed struggle against the Cuban government of Fidel Castro, Veciana had been
active in the organization since the 1960s and collaborated with other early anti-
Castro fighters Andres Nazario Sargen and Eloy Gutierrez Menoyo.

TOP ARTICLES
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7/23/2020 Antonio Veciana, early anti-Castro fighter and founder of Alpha 686, dies | Miami Herald

T M WS T e DY Te CIA O CarTy Out MINtary actions and 1 sanrto ave v
coordinated several attempts to assassinate Fidel Castro. When the first of those,
from within Cuba, failed, Veciana was lorced to flee the island in 1961 and came to
Miami.
“My father had a devotion to seeing a democratic Cuba,” said Veciana-Suarez, who
remembers as a child attending exile meetings in Allapattah in which children

learned about Cuba and played, while adults conspired to achieve freedom in their
country.

“I remember they brought us little cakes,” said Veciana-Suarez, indicating that it was
a time of many difficulties in which the family did not put up a Christmas tree
because they always thought they would soon return to Cuba.

Breaking news & more

Sign up for one of our many newsletters to be the
first to know when big news breaks

Of Catalan origin, Veciana was an accountant in pre-Castro Cuba, where he also
worked with Julio Lobo, a wealthy businessman and owner of sugar mills on the
island before 1959.

“My father presided over the island’s accountants organization,” Veciana-Suarez
said, noting that perhaps his leadership qualities and ability to learn quickly were
what caught the attention of the CIA for his recruitment.

Roger Redondo, who also took part in the exile struggle against Castro with Veciana,
recalled him as a smart man who had an ability to raise funds.

“He is the smartest man | have ever met,” said Redondo, recalling the founding of
Alpha 66.

In the 1960s and “70s, Veciana worked for the CIA in Bolivia, until he fell out with the
agent who was running him, David Atlee Phillips, who at one point told him that U.S.
policy toward Cuba had changed and that he could not carry out any more
operations to help liberate Cuba.

htips /A ANEWERAR Ve Bireaus of-Risons: €l@lmi-dade/aEXDibitRage 4, Complaint Exhibit 7 216
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7/23/2020 Antonio Veciana, early anti-Castro fighter and founder of Alpha 66, dies | Miami Herald

T Yeriand Tecounted Ris exploits in the 2077 book “Trained to Killr THe Trside Story of ™
CIA Plots against Castro, Kennedy, and Che,” along with writer Carlos Harrison.

In the book, Veciana recounts an episode involving Phillips, whose code-name was
Bishop, and John F. Kennedy’s assassin, Lee Harvey Oswald.

Veciana said he went to meet Bishop at a hotel in Dallas, Texas. and when he arrived,
Bishop was talking to a young man who left immediately. They were introduced in
passing, and after Kennedy’s assassination, Veciana recognized from TV images the
young man who had been with Bishop: It was Oswald.

During congressional hearings on the assassination, Veciana did not mention the
incident, fearing that he or his family would be harmed, his daughter said.

Despite his early hard line against the Cuban government, Veciana later came to
believe that Cubans on the island were responsible for freeing themselves from
communism, his daughter said.

“Although he had a fixed idea of bringing democracy to Cuba, he was actually quite a
liberal and progressive person,” said Veciana-Suarez, who said there was a
difference between the public image of her father and the family man and loving
father and grandfather she knew.

“The public sees him in a way, like the founder of Alpha 66, the Cuban who
participated in attacks on Fidel Castro, but in the end he was my father,” said
Veciana-Suarez, who lived with him and cared for him for his last 18 years, in which
he suffered from dementia.

“The relationship changed as he got old. I became his mother and he behaved as if
he were a small child,” she said.

Because of the coronavirus pandemic, there will be no funeral services for Veciana.
The family plans to hold a Mass for close friends and family, and perhaps a more
public memorial next year.

©_COMMENTS v

READ MEXT TRENDING STORIES

It's now easier for immigrants to get benefits and
become citizens using the USCIS website
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INDICTMENT (73 Cr. 79

USA-33s-538 - IND./INF. (Conspiracy to distribute and possess with
Rev. 5-27-72 intent to distribute narcotic drug.)

EESBarc
73-2383
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MNES

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, :

-y $ vy g )
ARTOMIO VECIARA amd : e, 143
ARIEL POMARES,

Defendantg
.................... i

The Grand Jury cherges:
l. From on or about the 31gg day of joyewber, 1972,

and continuously thereafter up to and including the date of

the filing of this indictment, in the Southern District of

New York, ANTONIO VECIAZA amd ARICL POMARES, the defmmdamts
and Augustin Barres nsmed as & co-comspirater but
not & 8 defaadaat,

thexdeiandani and others to the Grand Jury unknown, unlaw-
fully, intentiomally and knowingly combined, conspired, confederated
and agreed together and with each other to violate Sections 812,
841(a) (1) and 841(b)(1)(A) of Title 21, United States Code.

2. 1t was part of said conspiracy that the said A

defendanty unlawfully, intentionally and mowingly would distribute

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 9 Complaint Exhibit 7
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INDICTMENT (73 Cr. 793)
1 and I

intent tO distribute schedule

and possess with
stancés the exact amount thereof

parcotic drug controlled sub
jolation of gsections 812,

he Grand Jury unknown in v

: mirle

being to €
71. tnited States Code.

OVERL ACTS

in pursuance of the sald comepivacy and
to effect the objects thereof, the followving overt

acts were committed in the Southern District of

New York:
1. Us ox about July 23, 1873, ARXEL AL ES

reglstared at the smericans Hotel, 7th Avenuws aad 320d

Sereot, bew Yook, Hew York.
2. Om ex sbeut July 23, 1973, Aupuotin Barves

oot ARIEL POMARLD &t Che semricamiotel, 7th feenue g

s2nd Street, Mow Tork, Ve York.
stour Sty 23, 1973, AnYYl TOaARES

777 7th Avenue, lew York,

K. or of

travellod %o the Motel afe,
liow York emd delf wered sperozisstely 7 kiloarexe of

cocafse to Angne iy faree®

4, On or sbhout July 1, 1973, Azgustin Sarves
sl dnlivered spprouisarsly 7 kilogxems of cocnlipe to spother
pecoom 88 the Yorel vafe, 777 7ek Awenvs, Mev Yok,

Mew York.

(Title 21, United Sctated Cods, Sestisn 04d)

A 6
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™ Ocand Jury fusther chargasi
On or about the 249pg day of Juiy, 1973,

in the Southern District of New York,

ARIEL POMAR

the defendant , unlawfully, intentionally and knowingly :
did possess with intent to distribute, a Schedule JI fz;
narcotic drug controlled substance, to wit, spproximately ?ﬁ
7 kilograme of cocaime hydveshlorice,

(Title 21, United States Code, Sections 812,
841(a) (1) and BLI(BY1)(A).)

T S N A SIS R T LA
TeTND "-ﬂﬂq Je 'r--lm?'lm
United Btates Attormey ,_
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i SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT (74 Cr. 7
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- ““MITED STATES DISTRICT CCURT . < * 4 Cﬂlﬁ 7 et v
“ .+ _ SOUTHERN DISTR NEW YORK °
.' s .ub-pfcz.?ruu.- -'---‘--K 7 'r_.
bl 3 s % A : |
g’ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : TNDICTMENT SN
\. it '. . ‘v. '.- 4 -
' ' ANTONIO VECIANA and 3
Ies AR TEL POMARES,
. pefendant .

The Grand Jury charges:

1. From on or about the 1lst day of Fovembar 1972,

and continuously thereafter up to and inc uding the date of

-

e B

the filing of this indictment, in the Southern District of s g |
- ‘l\..

New York, ANTONIO VECLANA and ARIEL POMARES, the defendants =

and Augustin Barres, & co-congpirator,

¥ | chex deteankiane  and ochers Lo the Grand Jury unknown, uniawe-

il I
’ '- .» - ombinec mepired, confederated
W | fully, iotentiomally and wowingly combined, comspired, con
e

- and agreec cogether and wiih each other to violate secticus 812,

| i ode
i 841(a) (1) and 841(b) (1) (A) of Title 21, United States Code.
ll 2. It was part of said conspiracy that the said

defendant s unlawfully, incentionally and knowingly would distribute

and possess with intent ©0 distribute Schedule I and 1I

narcotic drug controlled substances the exact amount thereof

i n of Sections 812

g 3 4 being to the Grand Jury unknown in violationm of 5 'A 6
i 1 841(a) (1) and 841(b) (1) (a) of Title 21, United States Code.

iy
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gt | | POMARES in & parking lot in Miami, Florida, L

148 3. on o about July 23, 1973, ARTEL POMARES. ; i3
éli, : . registered &t the Americana Hatel, 7th Avenue and 5Znd .
; ' Streat, New York, Dew York T X

:,‘bh 4. On or about July 23, 1973, Augustin Barres £y

P':" _. met ARIEL POMARES at the Americana Hotel, 7th Avenue and

- —

H '. e 4 11 o L ‘U‘ '_"'h 4 . 2 d 2 ,- "
'E" y I i, r.l { 0%y X, = ‘ﬂ—ﬂ k. i 5 R,
HESES g b SATATL TR e g : . , )
.‘}'- Wy R LN N sV T, 0 . > : : " . )
4 P s ¥ " W2 - BT L] b, ¢ & ’ ’
b "% L 2 ' ’
e 4 . i
: 14 d " to afface
: "}'r ] \ s ) .
}; “ |~ acts were cornitted in the Southern District of ;
Y Peg 4 ‘ L 4
1 ed F 4 o
Ntz ¢ Illll !otk and elsewhere: e
i "t y » ¢ v 3
;;.;; : ‘Y, On or abost July 21, 1973 ANTONIO VECIANA, 4
f_- 'l. - g L - .:
j . . ARIEL POMARES &nd Augustin Barres met toggther at 11l "‘:-
i ., ' . 1o
E';i‘« i Tatemational Hotel, Italian Village, Mismi, Plorid 'i !
e . : N i B
4 i, e i 2., On or sbent July 21, 1973, A.'N"L“'\!;‘: VECLANA ;
g »
: N

. g

x ‘-:‘Il?‘rl*-"r"—' - ~——
TR ; its{mnssnmc INDICTMENT (74 Cr. D) . 4 ¢ -

G; 2 . a¥ o 9
3-23'3 . _-' I A K Ay fn F - . . Ll s, e . r. 0 ). = " i 4 k-
a'i’ e ‘,‘ :I. p ’ ' ; z ~ r " 2 . . B

“Iq.-q.n",

delivered approximately 10 kilograms of cocaine L ARIRL A AR

¥ W a

§2nd Street, New York, New York,
5. On or about July 23, 1973, ARTEL PRUERES

L e ¥

travelled to the Hotel Tafr, 777 7th Avenue, New LOTK,
New York and delivered 2pprox mately 7 kilograms of
cocaine to Augustin Barres,

6. On or about July 23, 1973, Augustin Barres
delivered approximately 7 kilograms of cocéine to unother

person at the Hotel Tafc, 777 7th Avenue, New York,

Rew York, A
(Title 21, United States Code, Section 846) S h
¥t
@
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SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT (74 Cr. 7)

oY o . ' A
’ I & O

Jet o0, BECOND _ COUNT

5 - 'm Grand Jury further charges:
*on or sbout the 23rd day of July, 1973,

I VECLANA

"in the Southern District of New York, ANTONXC

g 3 boas o $ :

" and ARTE. PONARES

N ' ; A
¥

i "',I v
the defendanteg , unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly did

distribute and possess with intent to distribute a “ >

Schedule II aurcotic drug controlled substance, LO wit,

approximately 7 kilograms of cocaine hydrochloride, . ‘|

(Title 21, Unitea Srates Code, Sections 812,

841 (2)(1) anu t.tu“'u\.)\h} ) ‘

SAUL 3. CURRAN
United States Atcomay“

..leﬁ ﬁtutne hkt
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Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 File

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
United States Parole Commission

90 K Street, N.E., 3rd Floor
Washington, D.C. 20530
Telephone: (202)346-7000
Facsimile: (202)357-1083

August 3, 2020

Mr. Dan 1. Hardway

Dan Hardway Law Office
P O Box 625

Cowen, WV 26206

RE: Manual Antonio Carlos Veciana Blanche
FOIA Tracking Number: USPC-2020-000279

T 7T T DEar Mi. Hardway ' T
We are unable to provide you with the information you requested for one of the following reasons:

The U.S. Parole Commission does not have a file under above-named. One of the following may be
the reason for this:

The prisoner may be serving a non-paroleable federal sentence. Under the Sentencing Reform Act
of 1984, U.S. Code prisoners whom committed their offense on or after November 1, 1987 are not
eligible for parole and do not come under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Parole Commission.

The prisoner may be serving a parole eligible state sentence. State prisoners (except D.C. Code
prisoners) are not under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Parole Commission. Contact the applicable state
for guidance.

The prisoner may not have served the minimum term to be eligible for parole or may not have applied
for parole. Contact the Federal Bureau of Prisons.

o e B e s ot Rl SR L L i g -y

Government Information Specialist

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Complaint Exhibit 9



Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 Filed 12/29/20 Page 66 of 90

DAN HARDWAY LAW OFFICE

DaNL.HARDWAY,JD. ADMITTEDINWV

August 15, 2020

Anissa Hunter Banks, GIS
United States Parole Commission
90 K Street, NE, 3rd Floor
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

RE: MANUEL ANTONIO CARLOS VECIANA BLANCHE
FOIA Tracking No.: USPC-2020-000279

Dear Ms. Banks:

Thank you for your prompt response of August 3, 2030, to my FOIA request
referenced above on behalf of Dr. John Newman.

[ am a bit puzzled that you indicate that you have no record regarding Mr. Veciana.
Addressing the possibilities you raise in your letter, Mr. Veciana is not currently serving any
sentence because, as the obituary which I submitted indicates, he is dead. As the indictment
and commitment order that I included with the request indicates, Mr. Veciana's charge was
Federal and he was sentenced to a Federal prison on a Federal charge and his case never
involved state charges or incarceration. Mr. Veciana's charges were committed before
November 1, 1987, as again reflected in the indictment and sentencing and commitment
submitted with my original request. I have enclosed copies of those documents with this
letter as well for your ease of reference.

In regard to whether Mr. Veciana was eligible for parole, please note that the
sentencing and commitment specifically provides “defendant is placed on Special Parole for
a period of THREE (3) YEARS....” As previously stated he was released from Atlanta
Federal Penitentiary after approximately 26 months. He testified under oath before the
House Select Committee on Assassinations on April 26, 1978, that he was, at that time, on
parole. See page 2-47 of the attached transcript excerpt from the hearing.

In light of this information [ am at a loss to understand why you can locate no record
regarding Mr. Veciana. Could it possibly be that the provision of his full name. including
his matronymic, in my original request may have confused your search

efforts. Have you searched under the name used in the indictment and | pop..695
sentencing and commitment, i.e., simply “Antonio Veciana™. If you have | Cowen WV 26206
not, I would appreciate it if you could search again for records using all (504)449-4722

i . . 4 vorte . fax:(504) 405-2141
reasonable variations of his name, including but not limited to “Antonio dﬂ:‘n@;m,dwm,]ﬂwmm

WV Bar #1593

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Compla




Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 Filed 12/29/20 Page 67 of 90

Veciana™.

[ am willing to receive your response by electronic mail at the email address indicated
on the letterhead page of this letter if that is convenient for you.

I once again look forward to your prompt response and appreciate your consideration
and cooperation.

Very truly yours,

Dan L. Hardway
cc:  Client

Att:  Judgment and Commitment (Veciana), 13 March 1974.
Indictments, SDNY, Case Nos. 73-CR-793 & 74-CR-7
Veciana HSCA Testimony Transcript Excerpt

Anissa Banks Letter
FOIA USPC-2020-000279
August 15,2020

Page 2
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Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 Filed 12/29/20 Page 68 of 90

| RELEASED PER P.L.-102-526 (JFK ACT) |

T A o
JFK AS ATI SYSETEM
JDEXNT'IFICA N FORNM

INFORMATION

AGENCY : HSCA

RECORD NUMBER 180-101186-107145
RECORDS SERIES
TRANSCRIPTS AND STENO TAPES OF IMMUNIZED EXHECUTIVE SES

AGENCY FILE NUMBER

DATE : C4/26/78
53

PRGES

SUBJECTS
: |[ECIANA, ANTONIO, TESTIMONY BEFORE THE COMMITE
y 'ISHOP, MAURICE
UBA
SWALD, LEE, POST-RUSSIAN PERICD
DOCUMENT TYPE TRANSCRIPT
CLASSTIFICATION :
RESTRICTIONS :
CURRENT STATUS
TE OF LAST REVIEW

1
|
l

MHEIYAVNULS wwpgy

06/21/93

'OPENING CRITERIA

COMMENTS
5 copies.
Folder title:
Box 17.

[ %]

u
n
=

Antonio Veciana, 4/28/78, 9:

- - e - - -

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 3

Date:08/20/93

Page:1
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Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 Filed 12/29/20 Page 69 of 90
RELEASED PER P.L.-102-526 (JFK ACT) | S

| | to make it appear that the Communists were behind it?

2 Mr, Vecilana. Individuals that worked with me in the

- i | it s 8. i e,

3] Venezuela cell, If the plan would have been successful,
|
|

s

the whole world would have believed that the Communist Party

5 | was behind it, It was well planned.

6 | Mr. Triplett, pid those individuals also suggest that
the killer cf Castro would die shortly after Castro?

Mx, Veciana, Yes, Let me explain the plan a little

further,
| The plan states that the press conference given by Mr.
H

Castrc in a clcsed plazce with like four cor five hundred

| people in attendance, all having press credentials, where

-
r -

the heavy lights for television filming was going to

| facilitate the action of some of the plotters that would

REFONTERS BUTLDING, PASHTHGTOH, D.C. 2n024% (202) 554-23us

15 3 . ) x . !
| come forward and In a very sudden act cr neovement was going }
I
18 | ‘ : o )
o | to empty a pistcl on Castro’'s body. XNow the plan assumed
w7 | _ . ‘
- | that the surprise factcocr was geing to paralyze Castro's
€ 18
&=
e body guards.
£ 19|
~ I Once Castro was Killed the Chilean guards that were I
g | |
ﬂaccompanying Castro would avecid the killing of the two |
JEE |

: 7 | agsassins that were suppcsed te hide zhelr weapcns, They
x 21 "'
’ 1 : 3 1ed kv

were in possessicn of credentials issued the secretary

21 |

lof the Chilean delegation of the Chilean presidential palace,
2¢ |l

| > = - - .

This very important piece would be helped by Chilean elements
25

|
tthat will avoid being xilled and possibkly there would be

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. E)(Fﬁb’:if:ﬁﬁﬁg FEPORDNG: SoMEANY: :"tf%mplaint Exhibit 10




Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 Filed 12/29/20 Page 70 of 90
| RELEASED PER P L.-102-526 (JFK ACT) | 2-45

I

Ll
It

| | freedom for them in a few years, including a promise of

f

2 | facilitating escape. As the plan was not fully explained
N _ , | | .
:| to the people that were cooperating with me, on their own
I
{ | aceount they thought that these people would die and that
" . ’ -
a 3 || was a good opportunity to make the assassination be charged
(ol
= |
" § | or attributed to the Iniernatiocnal Communis: Party with whom
= I ‘
& 7| Castro had had discrepancies before,

< 3 Mr, Triplett, 3So who was it that altered the plan in
e
u 9 = t 4 that &ha mamnnle 1 uid b Y41 ed ard 41l 1 ™ h
] | assuming that the reovle wou.d be xil.ec and blame 1t on the
e i
E ‘a; International Communist Party?
g |
- 11 | p » - e v
=l A Mr. Veciana. As this question does noct relate to the
o i
-
. "* Il Kennedy case, I irnvoke the Tifth Amendment. I decline to
fz: |
= 19 | .
= = i answer on the grounds that i< may ternd %“c incriminate nme,
= |
a 4 ' e m [*] [ : 1 - -
= Mr, Triplet:., Mr. Chairman, at this time I would ask
p
= 2 -
& * 1 the ¢lerk tc ha: ¢ Mr, Veciana a copy of the order prev-
&
¥ i
; | iously obtained on his behalf
mooogT | ‘
. ! Mr, FTrayer The Chairman directs that the witness be
-
5 1@y . 3
- given a copy of Judge Bryant's crder reculrinyg testimony
g 19
= from him.
e =
™ v . \
| (The documnment wasg handes to Mr ecliansa, )

,1355? Mr, Triplett. Mav we zlso have the copy entered as an

= 21
AN ibi : -
exhibit next in crie:
M:, Prever ithout cbsection, the order will ke
entered into the recoré as the next exhikbit in order.
o -1
Miss Berning. Wwhkick will ke JFK Exhibit 10S.

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page5 =~ -+ = == 7 Complaint Exhibit 10



Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1
RELEASED PER P.L.-102-526 (JFK ACT) |
L

TNDEX I (JFK Exhibit
Mr. Triplett.

for the interpreter

[

Mr, Prever, Ve

[

the reporter

mnnzn (202) 554-23458

would be killed and

| pﬂrt:‘{?;

My

Veciana. May

your

g Mr., Yeciana. Firss

" | whatsoever between this

17 | :
I am goin

I| assassination. I

Inn ITH STHREET, 5.4, REPORTERS BUTLDING, VASHINGTOM, D, C.

fa

Te make sure we get 1

blame it on

m

[
(o

case and

g

Filed 12/29/20 Page 71 of 90

entered into the record.)

also suggest that we take a moment

d the order tc the witness.

e
[

right could I ask

read back my last guestion.

: (The cuestion was read by the reporter as follows: So
e | y \ . 1 ¥ y )
* | who was 1t that altered the plan in assuming that the people

the International Communist

ake a statement bafore answering

Suraly.

f see any relation

agdressin

g

the Kennedy

tc answer the guestion under

I conditions, I know 1 am answering for history and alsc to
‘: | » - »
o my conscience, The individuals whose names am going to
10 |
| give today rave nothing to do whatsoever with any investi-
zﬁsﬁgk gaticn around the Kennedy assassinaticn.
s PP
K £ ) = = 1 - : . K - o, -1 b |
Sececné, they are not American citizens, they don't live

41
[ ip the United States and
24
Venezucla, the country
i!
that the Venezuelan i E

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al.

ta believe

seascns

! CGGEexs the

ating with

ExhibitPage6- = -~ Complaint Exhibit 10



Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 Filed 12/29/20 Page 72 of 90

[ RELEASED PER P.L-102-526 (JFK ACT) | el
| 1
} .

! | Cuban govermment. For instance, verv recently the Venezuelan

[i |

. - A 1

H police have orders of arrest for somebody 3just because the i

| 1

3L Cuban government passed information te them regarding my
!

]

* | recent clandestine visit teo Venezuela, ;
- c | |
E * | Second, Mr. Castro passed information o Senator McGoverh
t 1]
A .|l s g 5 . _—— g ’
“ °f that included many details c¢f the attempt. This Llnformation
™~
E 7 W : B . . | . T L e T ir o P L I ] £4
& as given to the Cuban government by Venezuelan police cffi-
~ a f
3 T | cers,
~

| g2 . 1 »

| New 1f I named these people wio are not related in any
|

|

way with the Xennedy case and that are living outside the

| this responsibility, if anything-occurs tec these pecple,

should lie on the head of the committee., Secend, if I answer

the guestien it is not because cf being afraid toc go to jail

REPORTERS BUTLDIMNG, VASIHTINGTON, D.C.

f
!
|
i I

11 !

"' | United States, i% is to risk their lives, 1 understand that|
|
|
|
|
|
1
I
{
|

investigations that I am ncw contrelling within the cocurts

" | because cf being in centempt of court. The American prisons
1§ o
- | are net sc bad -~ they are not as bad as being in peace with
a 7| |
i : . . . .
iy . il your ccnscience, Nevertheless, I feel ccmpelled tc answer |
g 18 | :
% | because going tc mail at this pecint inh time for a person who
i
L ; . : .
i | is on parcle would mean <o paralyze certain very important |
= i |
i
s 0 l
i f
1 ]

'%E%’ Il of my country, <Consequently, I understand that my obligation|
# H

< Y aa
" &4 b - . -
,'m‘: } s ) e B E o : is “pcic . black-~

| that emanates from this immunity document is judicial

-

nai

=]
LN

"3
n

----- BORTING COMPANY. ING.

Newman v. Bu;eau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit P’agé 7 Complaint Exhibit 10




Case 1:20-cv-03761-TNM Document 1-1 Filed 12/29/20 Page 73 of 90

1
2 |

]

4
- |
a8 i
-~ i
I If
z fi
5 6|
g |
< 7
: .
& |
o~ i
g 9 ”
c f
= 10}
g i
g 11 I
= )
«a i
- 1
= 12 1}
- I
[ i
& |
e
= |
@ 14
L {
= I
o ' 1
| 4 12 !
2 Y
(=] .
n' 1]

b
&= 13 i
= g
I
o i
=d H |
“ 18
- I
w

E 19|
i |
< f
S 20 |

a1
k = ::l ]
23 |
I
2 |
25 |

RELEASED PER P.L.-102-526 (IFK ACT) | A=l

Antonio. And of this person Secundino Alvarez, I am not so
sure to the extent of his participation.

Now this was instrumental in changing the plans, trying
to invelve the International Communist Party in the attempt
on Castro's life. This was done without the knowledge of
the pecple who were acnually geing te carry cut the assassi-~
nation and consisted of the following steps,

Fosada Carriles held the key position in the Venezuelan
police force. He was in charge of the very important area
ion of

that means political repression and alsc the u

t

erse

]
=

o

Commuriist elements, Incidentally, Posada Carriles through
the change cof aduinistration lest all his power within the
country. With the new administration that came to power in

Venezvela he has been accused of participating in the sabo-

people lost their lives and among them were Important agents

! of the Castro government,

-

Posada Carriles worked for a long time ZIor the CIA and

he was introduced Lc¢ tle Venezuelan pelice in this key posi-

! the CIA. He used to vislt tle American Embassy verxy frequen

and he also used to pase information to FBI and CIA authori-
ties, Posada Carriles has been im jail for more than 18
ronths without ever having been brought 4¢ trial, just due

to the pressure exerted by the Cuban gevernnent on the

&

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. ExhibitPage 8 = =775 “SMZAT Complaint Exhibit 10
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JUDGMENT & COMMITMENT (VECIANA)

| Same Caption )

On this 13th day of March, 1974
government and the defendant appeared in pevson and!

, AN
by Barry Garbher,

came the atlorney for the

Beer, .,

Ir Is AnJuncep that the defendant upon his plea of* o0 guilty and a verdict of quilty
a jur ; .

BYs Shert &5 feted of the oftenso of unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly distributing

and ponfcssznq with intent to distribute a Schedule II narcotic drug, to

812, 841(a) (1) and 841(b) (1) (A) )

wit, cocaine. (Title 21, U.S. Code, Scoctions
; conspiracy so to do. (Title 21, U.S8. Code, Ecction 846.)
"
— .“ ‘I. 5
TR e
3 o
1A

as charged?®

in counts 1 and 2

and the eourt having asked the defendant whether he

has ansthing

to sav why judgment should not

be pronounced, sod no sullicient v o to the contrary being howa or ;lmu-;u'in;{' ta the Cotnt, ?

IT Is Avauncrp that the defendant s pnilty as charped amd convieted. ;

It 1s ApyunceEn that the defendant is hevebsy enmmitted o the enstody of the Attorney General or ;
hia suthorired represcntative for imprisonment for o poriod of SEVEN (7) YEARS on cach of .
counts 1 and 2, to run concurrently with ecach other.
Pursuant to tho provisions of fSoction 641 of Title 21, U.S. Code, defendant |
is placed on Epecial Parole for a petriod of THREE (3) Y@#ARS, to commenca :
upon the expiration of confinemont. l

Ir Is Apauncrn thal -

L
Pursuant to Scction 4208(a) (2) of itle 18, U.5. Code, defendant shall
become eligible for parole at such time an the RBoard of Parole may i
det ermine.
Dafondant remanded in lieuw of bail pending appeal fixed in the amount of :
£100,000,00. '
i

15 1~ (nuws that e Clerl, deliver o eorttisd vopy w ;i.; Palerment amd cammitment to the !
nitend 200 | I i LA TEo T 1l TR ] vt ad the eomuiitowent of e
o Ll { ) o

.P‘ [ ! /; "‘ } Iﬂ
{Lv‘ {.‘1 ‘ . S ‘{u’n 1(.‘
/ bl Stotes Dictricl Jwdor,
} oo o il rn "  Cenitinent
Blgin Alr Force lant, Fia. . ‘ / 4y .

A 97

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Complaint Exhibit 10
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INDICTMENT (73 Cr.

USA-33s-538 - IND./INF. (Conspiracy to distribute anc possess with

Rev. 5-27-72 intent to distribute marcotic drug.)

¥ Ba
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT o
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MEW YORX %
- e e e O E W W O e W e W = e s e X

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

- : T 53
AXTONIO VICIANA sad : 7 ce, 143
ALIEL FOMARES, -.J_.a!

i

Defendantg

KRy

-------------------- b4 ' |I: :

'Ii H

The Grand Jury cherges: -y

g

L. From on or about the jg¢ day of |igyember, 1972, :5,,;_

and continuously thereafter up to and including the date of

the filing of this indictment, in the Southernm District of

New York, AWTONIO VECIANA snd ARICL FOMARES, the defendamts i

and Augustin Barrves nemed a8 & co-conspiracer but it

not &8 & defandant, ;‘

jhaxdeiandaps and others to the Grand Jury unknown, unlaw- i

fully, intentionmally and knowingly combined, conspired, confederated ;‘;:'r

and agreed together and with sach other to violate Sections 812,

841(a)(1l) and B41(b){1l)(A) of Title 21, United States Code.

2. 1t was part of said conspiracy that the said A gl

defendantg unlawfully', intentionally and kmowingly would distribute ;
Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 10 Complaint Exhibit 10
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| ment 1-1 DPanep 7 g
. ¢l .' ' }i!l i :';l:'t(.- g T i oy :'.-'- ! =, ‘]
Lalem e S -l e HEG B sl |

INDICTMENT (73 Cr. 793)

and possess with intent t& discribute schedule I and II

parcotic drug controlled substances the exact amount thereof

peing to the Grand Jury uniknown {n violation of sections 812,

841(a) (1) and & 1 (b)Y (1) (4 s 21, tnited States C o
41(a) (1) anc 85LiBILH ode

OVERT ACTS

In pursuance of the said cemepivacy and
to effect the objects thereof, the following overt
acts were committed in the Scuthern Dlatrict of

New Yourk:
1. Op ox abewt July 23, 1973, ARLEL POMIRES

mm-tmmml. 7th Avemse end 32nd
Scroat, Mew York, Wew Yourk.,

2. Om ow abaut July 23, 1973, Augustin Barres
met ARIEL POMARLE at the jmericamBossl, 7tk Avenue and
s2nd Street, Now York, Taw York.

3, Om cr sbout July 23, 1973, ARTSL FONARES
travelled to the Hotel Tafe, 777 7th Avesus, New York,
low York &nd delivered eperevinately 7 kilvirene of
cocatze ©o Auguetim farves.

4, On or about July 23, 1973, Azgustin Barres
anlivered approxizatsly 7 kilogrems of coosipe Bo smother
peesom 8t the Wavel Tafr, 777 7k Avenve, Yew Yok,

Mew York.

(Title 21, United Statss Code, Sesticm 0A4)

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhib A 5
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INDICTMENT (73 Cx. 793)

Tw Crand Jury fuzther chavgess
On or about the 23pd day of Juty, 1973,

in the Southern District of New York,

ARIZL FOMARST

the defendant , unlawfully, intentionally and knowingly
did possess with intent to distribute, a Schedule f}

narcotic drug controlled substance, to wit, approwimately

7 kilograme of cocalnme hydrochlozside,

(Title 21, United States Code, Sections 812,
841(e) (1) and B&LI(H)(1)(A).)

JoTemty PANL J. CLRZAD
iUnited Btates ALCorney

o | e BB {0 sh
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SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT (74 Cr. 7)
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UNITED STATES OF AMERTCA t TNDTOTMENT ™%
Cak e ¢ 13
|© 7 ANTONIO VECLANA &nd : |
' ARIEL ?MES, ’ |
£ 14 mfmnt . ‘
- 3

- W @ W W m e wm = e w a =9

The Grand Jury charges:

1. From on or about the lst day of Wovenver, 1972,

and continuously thereafter up to and including the date of

-
the f£iling of this indictment, in the Southern District of S
New York, ANTONIO VECIANA and ARIEL POMARES, che cefendants e

and Augustin Barres, @ co-conspirator, J .

chex dedaydase  and others Lo the Grand Jury unknown, uniaw-

fully, intentionally and mowingly combined, comspired, confederated

and agreed cogether and witn each other to violate Sections 812,

841(a) (1) and 841(b) (1) (A) of Title 21, United States Code.

2. 1t was part of said conspiracy that the said

i i defendant s unlawfully, {ntentionally and knowingly would distribute
i } and possess with intent ro distribute Schedule I and II
li_ . narcotic drug controlled substances cthe exact amount thereof
2 being to the Grand Jury unknown in violation of Sections BIZ,A ‘ ‘
f 841(a) (1) and 841(b)(1)(a) of title 21, United States Code. 8 |
NEeWwman Bureauw.of Prisons..e i DA e |
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‘. acts uar. coraitted in the Southernm District of

. M Yark. Snd elsewhore: ; .:"
& ‘l, On or abesw July 21, 1973 ANTONIO VECTANA, f'
_ ARIEL POMARES and Auguscin Barres met togather at 111 g i !
ratexnetional Hotel, Italidn Village, Miami, Florida, l )
2, On :cr ibout July 21, 1973, ARTONIO i;--‘i{u{;ﬁ. ;
. deldvered approximatsly 10 kilograms of coczine to Anm. k. *;
;  POMARES in & parking lot in Miami, Flm:'ida.' ar i :

3, On or about July 23, 1973, ARIEL POMARES +
. vegistered &t the Americana flotel, 7th Avenue and 5Znd . ..
Street, New York, Dew York, E Y.

4. On or about July 23, 1973, Augustin Barres . .‘: '

% met ARTEL POMARES at the Americana Hotel, 7th Avenue and
! 52nd Street, New York, New Yorl,
"1 5, On or about July 23, 1973, ARIFL POMARES
;I travelled to the Hotel Tefc, 777 7ch Avenue, New York, .

i New York and delivercd approximately 7 kilograms of

cocaine to Augustin Barres.

.l!f"l’ 6. On or about July 23, 1973, Augustin Barres
‘l I‘ delivered approximately 7 kilograms of ecocgine to unother
'-: ; person at the Hotel Tafic, 777 7th Avenue, New York,

l New York,
i (Title 21, United States Code, Seetion BAE)

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al.

e BXibitbage 12 Complaint Exhibit 10 | ;
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SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT (74 Cr. 7)
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,: | ; - 3 F Ecm COUNT
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Ky i The Orénd Jury further charges: 4
. ‘On or sbout the 23¢xd day of July, 1973,
0 in the Bou!:hem District of Hew York, AlTONLC ACTANA
. and ARTE. POMARES
\ A ; £ . | 'l |
the defendnntp unlawfully, wilfully and knowingly did ;
distribute and possess with intent to distribute a
Schedule 11 narcotic drug controlled substance, to wit, | ’
a.pproxi.muely 7 kilograms of cocaine hydrochloride. .." . ‘
o ' {
!." i
"" |
) (Title 21, United States Code, gections 812, |
|r 8‘}1(:4) (1) and Ml(b;\ )\!\} ) i
. M |

=1 Foremah PAUL J. CURRAN
United States Atl:amey’!
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GOVERNMENT'S BII

[SAME CAPTION]

The United States of Amevrica, as and for its Bill .

As To The ¥
Overt Acts Time
1. Approximately
12:30 P.NM.,
July 23, 1972
2. As by J#p: &
12 36 P
July 43, ;.u.':
3. Retyesr
aspproxinately
12:30 P.M.
and 1:15 P.M.,
July 23, 1973
i‘.

Approiliataly
1:25 F.N.
.J..-ljr 22, 1873

-
s

ihe

L)

K
¥

'T’-— 1¥ f‘-\ 'T‘t

Bl -

I’l.a.-a
-

Hotel Americana,
7th Avenus and
52 Street, Wev
York, New York

w2l Amarice
Tth Avenue and
JLDU Street, New
Tork, New York

¥votsl Taft,

777 7th Averue,
Yav York, lew
York

Hotel ..nl:t.‘
; ‘I’I :’ a' Lh A\ -.-usze '
Roew York, New

v

bt

Second Count

.

Approximately
1:25 P.M.,
July 23, 1973

o= 1011,
Americana Hotel,
7¢h Aveaue and
52nd Street, MNow
York, New York

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al.
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Pergons Presant %
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Augustin Barres | |

sueln BEmxe

and Axlel i
Pomares i,
Unknown it
e
Lgustin Barves 5
and an undere e
cover officer R
sssigned to i
taforcament g
Administration, i
Task Force i
fli kg
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i 4
ereo e Mresent
i IL_‘_;|
I"'

tuguvetin Darms R
snd 20 undere |
covaer nfficer :
nsafgred to e,
the DPrug fas
Enforcement |
Administration,
Tark ¥orce
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GOVERNMENT'S EILL O PARTICULARS

Dated: New York, New York |

September 24, 1973 |

Yours, etc.,

PAUL J. QUM

L United Steted Attorney for the ’
a Southern District of Naw York f
Attorney for the United Btates

i of America

By: S

e TUCPNME ¥. BANNIGAN !
i Assistant United Btates Attomey |
= Dfflce and Touk Office Address:

VN United Stntey Courthouss

y Foley Sousza

! Maw York, How York 10007

Tel: (212) 2646346

o

iy TO: JONATHAN L. ROSWER, ESQ.

£ 14 Messrs. Rosner, Rosnav & McEvoy

b 6 East 43rd Straeet

% New York, New York 10017 I'
4 | !

BARRY L. GARBER, ESQ.

b Suite 1040

iy City National Bank Building
¥ 25 West Flagler Street

Miami, Florida 33130

ll) 1t ABRAMAM H, SRODSKY, ®5Q
g 233 Nroaduny
e New York, New York

TRy A

A s MMMM B

.3,-! . g =t
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[Same Caption]

s Vndrad Srares of America, a8 and for dbe

W

Supplesantal. |
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Ariel Palmeves and Augusiin Barves wet together at ili

Internationel Hotel, Italisn Villege, Miasi, Flovida.

2, Ov or sbout July 21, 1973, hptonis Vecians

deliverad approainsti

Pal=mros in Che

PRY 108

Y ¥
MJL- Ml Bas - | -
ot of 111 Totermeilio '

Italien Village, Miemi, VWlorids.

3. Oo or sbovt July 21, 1973, érie! Pelmares

dalivered spproximately 10 kilczvame 2f cocaine to

Augustin RBarras ot

Miami, Florida,

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al.

111 Tpternscional Hotel

VYours, 8ty

PAUL J, CURRAN

ilnited Scates Attoraey foo Che

Southern District of New York

Attorgsy fur the Unitsd HIBEEE
of Amurics

glinn Villaga,

By _ _
R ¥ ‘.l"- ) §mﬁﬂ
Assistant Undted Staces Atlorney
srétes snd foot Office Address
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M Gmall Dan Hardway <titus313@gmail.com>
Manuel Blanche

3 messages

Banks, Anissa H. (USPC) <Anissa.Banks@usdoj.gov> Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 1:09 PM

To: "DAN@HARDWAYLAW.COM" <DAN@hardwaylaw.com>

Per our conversation, | am in need of a date of birth, social security number or the federal register number in order to do
more research on the above-named.

Anissa Hunter Banks

Government Information Specialist
U.S. Parole Commission
Washington, D.C.

202/346-7030

Dan Hardway <dan@hardwaylaw.com> Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 1:21 PM
To: "Banks, Anissa H. (USPC)" <Anissa.Banks@usdoj.gov>

Mr. Veciana'd dare of birth was 18 October 1928. He was born in Cuba.
[Quoted text hidden]

Dan Hardway <dan@hardwaylaw.com> Fri, Sep 18, 2020 at 10:44 AM
To: "Banks, Anissa H. (USPC)" <Anissa.Banks@usdoj.gov>
Bcc: John Newman <east-westyoga@comcast.net>

Dear Ms. Banks,

Please refer to Mr. Veciana’s Judgment and Conviction Sheet that I previously provided to
you. Please note that Judge Bonsal sentenced Mr. Veciana under 18 U.S.C. § 4208 (a) (2).
At the time of sentencing 18 U.S.C. § 4208 (a) allowed a sentencing judge an option in
regard to parole eligibility:

“.... the court .... may
(1) designate in the sentence of imprisonment imposed a minimum term at
the expiration of which the prisoner shall become eligible for parole, which term
may be less than, but shall not be more than one-third of the maximum sentence
imposed by the court, o

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Complaint Exhibit 11
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=50484c8cd7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1677920612951537044&simpl=msg-f%3A16779206129... 1/2
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(2) the court may fix the maximum sentence of imprisonment to be served in
which the court may specify that the prisoner may become eligible for parole at
such time as the board of parole may determine.”

18 U. S.C. § 4208 (a) [Emphasis added].

Judge Bonsal, in the sentencing order previously supplied to you, adjudged that, “pursuant to
Section 4208 (a) (2) of Title 18, U.S. Code, defendant shall become eligible for parole at
such time as the board of parole may determine.”

In sentencing Mr. Veciana under paragraph (2) of subsection (a) instead of paragraph (1) of
subsection (a) of Section 4208 of Chapter 18 of the U.S. Code as it was at the time of the
sentencing, Mr. Veciana did not receive a minimum sentence although he had a maximum of
7 years on two counts to run consecutively. Mr. Veciana, consequently, could only become
eligible for parole “at such time as the Board of Parole may determine.”

We know that Mr. Veciana was released on parole in mid-February of 1976 after serving less
than three years of his 14 year sentence in the Atlanta Federal Penitentiary. Ergo, there had
to have been a determination made by the Board of Parole that Mr. Veciana was eligible for
parole.

I hope this information will help you in your search for documents responsive to this FOIA
request.

Dan

[Quoted text hidden]

Dan L. Hardway

PO Box 625

Cowen, WV 26206
(304) 449-4722

fax: (304) 405-2141
dan@hardwaylaw.com
SAPERE AUDE

"Pardon me, hounded hope, for laughing now and again....
| apologize to big questions for small answers.
O Truth, do not pay me too much heed."

--- Wislawa Szymborska

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 2 Complaint Exhibit 11
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
United States Parole Commission

90 K Street, N.E., 3rd Floor
Washington, D.C. 20530
Telephone. (202)346-7000
Facsimile: (202)357-1083

September 17, 2020

Dan 1. Hardway

Dan Hardway Law Office
P O Box 625

Cowen, WV 26206

- — —RE: Manual Antonio Carlos Veciana Blanche

~FOIA Tracking Number: USPC-2020-000316--——— — == = — --— -~ - — " ==="--.

Dear Mr. Hardway
Be advised that we used all information provided to research the above-named to no avail.
We are unable to provide you with the information you requested for one of the following reasons:

The prisoner may be serving a non-paroleable federal sentence. Under the Sentencing Reform Act
of 1984, U.S. Code prisoners whom committed their offense on or after November 1, 1987 are not
eligible for parole and do not come under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Parole Commission.

The prisoner may be serving a parole eligible state sentence. State prisoners (except D.C. Code
prisoners) are not under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Parole Commission. Contact the applicable state
for guidance.

The prisoner may not have served the minimum term to be eligible for parole or may not have applied
for parole. Contact the Federal Bureau of Prisons.

-~ 5 B 4 . o

You may wish to contact the Court which sentenced the offender.

Government Information Specialist

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Complaint Exhibit 12
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DAN HARDWAY LAW OFFICE

DANL HArRDWAY,JD. ADMITTEDINWV

October 27, 2020

Anissa Hunter Banks, GIS
United States Parole Commission
90 K Street, NE, 3rd Floor
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

RE: MANUEL ANTONIO CARLOS VECIANA BLANCHE
FOIA Tracking No.: USPC-2020-000279

Dear Ms. Banks:

Thank you for your letter of 17 September 2020 in regard to my FOIA request
referenced above on behalf of Dr. John Newman.

Since that last response, I have received some very limited information from the
Bureau of Prisons which would indicate that they maintained their files on Mr. Veciana under
the file name: “Blanche Veciana, Manuel Antonio Carlos” and that his file number was
“80071-158". T have enclosed a copy of the Reference Request showing Mr. Veciana’s BOP
file title and number for your reference.

Based on the information provided by the Bureau of Prisons, I would request that you
check your records one more time using the new information provided to renew and expand
your search for records responsive to Dr. Newman’s FOIA request.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

Dan L. Hardway

cc: Client

enc: Reference Request POBox 625

Cowen, WV 26206
(304) 449-4722
fax:(304) 405-2141

dan@}mrclwa q law.com
WV Bar #1595

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Complaint Exhibit 13
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Select Stratified and Sentry Codes hare:

Sentry Code’|

rStraﬁﬁed Code*

These values will be placed next at the "BOX" option

REFERENCE REQUEST - FEDERAL RECORDS CENTERS

_NU l E! USG a separate 'orm 'or aac“

réquest.
SECTION [ - TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTING AGENCY
ACCESSION NO. AGENCY BOX NUMBER RECORDS CENTER LOCATION NUMBER
129 85 0044 28 26 OF

DESCRIPTION OF RECORD(S) OR INFORMATION REQUESTED
Inmale’s Centrul File - Blanché Vetiana, Minuel Afitonio Carlos 80071-158

Cleex | ] |

FOLDER inchudo fle rumber and el Blanche Veciana, Manuel Antonio Carlos 80071-158

FIOA

TURE OF SERVICE

E FURNISHED COFY OF

RECORDIS) ONLY D WITHDRAWAL D LDAN OF Bsco["nms: D REVIEW

SECTION II--FOR USE BY RECORDS CENTER

OTHER
(Specity)

REMARKS
[] recoros NOT 1N CENTER CUSTODY [[] recorbs pestroveo r
[] WRONG ACCESSION NUMBER - PLEASE RECHECK
[[] WRONG BOX NUMBER - PLEASE RECHECK
[[] wRoNG CENTER LOCATION - PLEASE RECHECK
0O ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED TO IDENTIFY RECORDS
REQUES
MISSING (Nefther record(s), information hor chiarge card found in
O containef(s) specified) '
[] RECORDS PREVIOUSLY CHARGED OUT TO (Name, agency snd dstel:
Name:
ﬁ ! ene y: —— -
TIME SEARCHER'S
DATE SERVICE REQUIRED INITIALS
SECTION I1l--FOR USE BY RECORDS CENTER
‘NAME OF REQUESTER TELEPHONE NO. | ] FTS [DATE
'lf‘bi?'sr B0 : i 0811872020 RECEWT OF RECORDS
NAME AND
OF AGENCY P.O. Box 150160 Requester please sign, date and retumn this-form, for
Atlanta, GA 30315 file ternis) fisted abiove, ONLY If the block 1o right
m"""’"’*- Attention: Records Dept has been checknd by tha Recards Centar,
addrass,
building.
:zn ZI.Jr;.u IGNATURE DATE
Code) tn Wi D.C. area also inclsde STOP number)
NSN 7540-00-682-6423

PREVIOUS EDITION USABLE

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 2

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION
36°CFR 1228.162
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
United States Parole Commission

Dan |. Hardway

Dan Hardway Law Office
P O Box 625

Cowen, WV 26206

RE: Manuel Antonio Carlos Veciana Blanche
FOIA Tracking Number: USPC-2021-00027

Dear Mr. Hardway

90 K Street, N.E., 3rd Floor
Washington, D.C. 20530
Telephone: (202)346-7000
Facsimile: (202)357-1083

November 5, 2020

Be advised that we used all information provided to research the above-named to no avail.

We are unable to provide you with the information you requested for one of the following reasons:

We have searched the following names in our records: Manuel Carlos, Manuel Antonio, Manuel
Veciana and Manuel Blanche. We also used the Federal Register Number that was provided to you
by the Bureau of Prisons, 80071-158. Additionally, we used the date of birth to no avail.

You may wish to contact the Court which sentenced the offender or check for records with the state

Sincerely W{
ssa H : ter Banks

parole office.

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1

Government Information Specialist
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DAN HARDWAY LAW OFFICE

DANL.HARDWAY, J.D. ADMITTEDINWV
November 12, 2020

Anissa Hunter Banks, GIS
United States Parole Commission
90 K Street, NE, 3rd Floor
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

RE: MANUEL ANTONIO CARLOS VECIANA BLANCHE
FOIA Tracking No.: USPC-2020-000279

Dear Ms. Banks:

Thank you for your letter of 5 November 2020 in regard to my FOIA request referenced
above on behalf of Dr. John Newman.

In my last letter to you of 27 October I provided you with the very limited information | had
received from the Bureau of Prisons which indicated that they had maintained at least one file on Mr.
Veciana under the file name: “Blanche Veciana, Manuel Antonio Carlos” and the file number
“80071-158". Based on that information, | requested that you do an additional search for records in
your agency using the new information provided.

Your response of 5 November indicates that you have searched for the Federal Register
Number and Mr. Veciana’s date of birth with no result. Your response also indicates that you
searched the following names: “Manuel Carlos, Manuel Antonio, Manuel Veciana and Manuel
Blanche.” | do not know if that is all the name combinations you have used in your search as you
have not indicated that any other name combinations have been searched.

Mr. Veciana commonly went by the names “Antonio Veciana” and “Antonio Veciana
Blanche.” If you have not searched those name combinations, | request that you do so. In addition,
I would request that you search for the specific name as recorded on the Bureau of Prisons form, i.e.,
“Blanche Veciana, Manuel Antonio Carlos” and its most logical variation: “Manuel Antonio Carlos
Blanche Veciana.” Also please search for “Antonio Blanche,” “Antonio Blanche Veciana” and any
other reasonable combination of the five names he used.

Thank you for your consideration. Your patience and willing assistance in this matter is very
much appreciated. | look forward to hearing from you.

Very truly yours,

Isl PO Box 625
Dan L. Hardway Cowen, WV 26206
(504) 449-4722

cC: Client via email fax:(504) 405-2141

ddl‘l@l’lﬂl’dwﬂg ldW.COI‘l‘l

WV Bar #1593

Newman v. Bureau of Prisons, et al. Exhibit Page 1 Complaint Exhibit 15
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